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DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets

J

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Deferred income taxes

Total current assets

Property and equipment, at cost, based on the
full cost method of accounting for oil and
gas properties 1,
Less: Accumulated depreciation, depletion
and amortization

Other assets
Total assets $

Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable:
Trade
Revenues and royalties due to others
Income taxes payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Revenues and royalties due to others
Other liabilities

Long-term debt

Deferred revenue

Deferred income taxes

Company-obligated mandatorily redeemable
convertible preferred securities of
Devon Financing Trust holding solely
6.5% convertible junior subordinated
debentures of Devon Energy Corporation

Stockholders' equity:

Preferred stock of $1.00 par value.
Authorized 3,000,000 shares; none issued

Common stock of $.10 par value.
Authorized 120,000,000 shares; issued
32,178,595 in 1997 and 32,141,295 in 1996

Additional paid-in capital

Retained earnings

Cumulative currency translation adjustment

Total stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial st
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December 31,
une 30, 1997 1996
(Unaudited)

42,844,904 9,401,350
39,272,324 29,580,306
2,079,219 2,103,486
1,916,454 688,752
1,600,000 1,600,000

87,712,901 43,373,894

023,727,223 974,805,756
321,535,816 281,959,410

702,191,407 692,846,346
11,160,793 10,030,560

801,065,101 746,250,800

11,187,574 4,861,428
13,434,903 10,569,960
2,725,114 4,705,447
2,161,587 3,503,420

29,509,178 23,640,255

1,043,660 1,053,270

12,158,592 10,325,999
- 8,000,000

1,001 205,859
99,216,000 81,121,000

149,500,000 149,500,000

3,217,860 3,214,130
388,930,620 388,090,930
117,938,898 81,099,357
(450,798) -

509,636,580 472,404,417
801,065,101 746,250,800

atements.



DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION AND
Consolidated Statements of
(Unaudited)

Three Months
Ended June 30,

1997 1996
Revenues
Oil sales $32,060,026 19,507
Gas sales 30,175,836 14,212
Natural gas liquids sales 5,523,964 3,023
Other 1,891,956 555

Total revenues 69,651,782 37,298
Costs and expenses
Lease operating expenses 14,528,284 7,755
Production taxes 3,745,547 2,345
Depreciation, depletion and

amortization 20,597,744 10,461
General and administrative

expenses 3,606,610 2,389
Interest expense 28,231 2,460

Distributions on preferred
securities of subsidiary
trust 2,429,376
Total costs and expenses 44,935,792 25,412
Earnings before income taxes 24,715,990 11,886
Income tax expense
Current 3,500,000 1,545
Deferred 6,386,000 3,566
Total income tax expense 9,886,000 5,111
Net earnings $14,829,990 6,775
Net earnings per average common
share outstanding (Note 2):
Assuming no dilution $0.46
Assuming full dilution 0.44

Weighted average common shares
outstanding 32,165,904 22,12

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial st
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SUBSIDIARIES
Operations

Six Months
Ended June 30,
1997 1996

,458 69,590,006 35,652,252
,694 73,413,977 28,834,328
,069 11,327,885 5,990,870
,392 3,219,560 869,223
,613 157,551,428 71,346,673
,074 30,340,921 15,173,253
,996 9,055,391 4,487,913
,179 40,142,296 20,588,163
,052 6,236,495 4,524,950
,924 159,038 4,942,080
- 4,858,751 -
,225 90,792,892 49,716,359
,388 66,758,536 21,630,314
,000 8,545,000 2,812,000
,000 18,158,000 6,489,000
,000 26,703,000 9,301,000

,388 40,055,536 12,329,314

0.31 1.25 0.56

0.31 1.15 0.56

1,786 32,153,667 22,117,138

atements.



DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

Six Months
Ended June 30,
1997 1996

Cash flows from operating activities
Net earnings $ 40,055,536 12,329,314
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation, depletion and amortization 40,142,296 20,588,163
(Gain) loss on sale of assets (26,681) (39,011)
Deferred income taxes 18,158,000 6,489,000

Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable (9,798,563) (2,417,642)
Inventories 17,285 20,679
Prepaid expenses (1,228,235)  (780,122)
Other assets (42,005) 212,027
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 9,900,406 (1,850,332)
Income taxes payable (1,962,110) 459,433
Accrued expenses (1,517,493)  (362,923)
Revenues and royalties due to others (9,610) 230,256
Long-term other liabilities 268,798 232,507
Deferred revenue (204,768) (32,759)
Net cash provided by operating activiti es 93,752,856 35,078,590
Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 1,307,310 1,435,378
Capital expenditures (51,895,414) (42,643,295)
Net cash used in investing activities (50,588,104) (41,207,917)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from borrowings on revolving lines of ¢ redit 1,847,750 16,000,000
Principal payments on revolving line of credit (9,843,750) (4,000,000)
Issuance of common stock 843,418 159,125
Dividends paid on common stock (3,215,995) (1,327,343)
Increase in long-term other liabilities 680,377 532,770
Net cash provided (used) by financing a ctivities (9,688,200) 11,364,552
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash (32,998) -
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 33,443,554 5,235,225
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 9,401,350 8,897,891
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $42,844,904 14,133,116
See accompanying notes to consolidated financial st atements.



DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemamtisnotes thereto have been prepared pursuare talés and regulations of the
Securities and Exchange Commission. Accordinglstage footnote disclosures normally included irefirtial statements prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting ipiechave been omitted. The accompanying congetid@nancial statements and notes
thereto should be read in conjunction with the otidated financial statements and notes theretaded in Devon's 1996 annual report on
Form 10-K.

In the opinion of Devon's management, all adjustsiéall of which are normal and recurring) haverbeede which are necessary to fairly
state the consolidated financial position of Dewod its subsidiaries as of June 30, 1997, andethdts of their operations and their cash
flows for the three month and six month periodseshdune 30, 1997 and 1996.

Foreign Currency Translation

Prior to December 31, 1996, Devon had no operatiotside the United States. On December 31, 198@pDacquired certain Canadian oil
and gas properties as part of a transaction inwEvon acquired all of Kerr-McGee Corporation'stNdmerican onshore oil and gas
exploration and production properties and busiireegchange for 9,954,000 shares of Devon commmksihe acquired Canadian
properties are owned by a Canadian subsidiary whiatholly-owned by Devon.

For purposes of foreign currency translation, te@&lian dollar is the functional currency for DegdDanadian operations. Translation
adjustments resulting from translating the Canadiasidiary's foreign currency financial statemémtis U.S. dollar equivalents are reported
separately and accumulated in a separate compohstackholders' equity.

2. Earnings Per Share

The periods ended June 30, 1997, include a dilatifext on earnings per share from Devon's 6.5%tT@onvertible Preferred Securities
issued in July, 1996, and from employee stock ogtid he following table reconciles the net earniaigd common shares outstanding used in
the calculations of net earnings per share assunardjlution, and assuming full dilution, for therée month and six month periods ended
June 30, 1997. (There was no dilutive effect omiegs per share in the comparable 1996 periods.)

2. Earnings Per Share (Continued)

Net
Common  Earnings
Net Shares Per

Earnings Outstanding Share
Three Months Ended June 30, 1997:
Net earnings per share, assuming no dilution $14,829,990 32,165,904 $0.46

Dilutive effect of:
Potential common shares issuable upon the co nversion

of Trust Convertible Preferred securities (t he

increase in net earnings is net of income ta X expense

of $963,000) 1,506,489 4,901,507

Potential common shares issuable upon the ex ercise

of employee stock options (calculated using the

treasury stock method) - 402,184

Net earnings per share, assuming full dilutio n $16,336,479 37,469,595 $0.44
Six Months Ended June 30, 1997:

Net earnings per share, assuming no dilution $40,055,536 32,153,667 $1.25

Dilutive effect of:

Potential common shares issuable upon the co nversion

of Trust Convertible Preferred securities (t he

increase in net earnings is net of income ta X expense

of $1,926,000)

3,012,977 4,901,507



Potential common shares issuable upon the ex ercise

of employee stock options (calculated using the
treasury stock method) - 405,837
Net earnings per share, assuming full dilutio n $43,068,513 37,461,011 $1.15

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following discussion addresses material chaimgessults of operations for the three month a@rdronth periods ended June 30, 1997,
compared to the three month and six month perinaded June 30, 1996, and in financial conditionesinecember 31, 1996. It is presumed
that readers have read or have access to Devd@tsatthual report on Form 10-K.

Overview

On December 31, 1996, Devon acquired all of KeriGde Corporation's North American onshore oil arglegeloration and production
business and properties (the "KMG-NAQOS Properties@xchange for 9,954,000 shares of Devon comrtamk sThis transaction added
approximately 62 million barrels of oil equivaldtiBoe") to Devon's yeaend 1996 proved reserves, as well as 370,000 netvetoped acre
of leasehold. The addition of the KMG-NAOS Propestin the first quarter of 1997 was the primansogafor the changes in Devon's
operational results between the 1997 and 1996 degpaarter and year-to-date periods.

Production for the second quarter of 1997 totalddillion Boe of oil, gas and natural gas liqu{tiiGL"). This was an increase of 91% o
the second quarter of 1996. Revenues for the sepaarder of 1997 were $69.7 million, an increas8%o over the prior year's second
quarter. Net earnings for the 1997 quarter were8tdllion, or $0.46 per share. The 1997 net egsinere 119% above the prior year's
quarterly results. The 1997 per share amount wés a@ve the comparable 1996 amount, with approxiiypd0 million more shares
outstanding in <F1> the 1997 period. The cash marfpr the second quarter of 1997 also increaggdf&iantly to $41.8 million, an increa
of 101% over the 1996 second quarter's cash mafgg0.8 million.

Year-to-date production from the first six montlis 697 totaled 10.0 million Boe. This was 91% geedhan the total for the first half of
1996. Revenues for the first half of 1997

<F1>

1 "Cash margin" equals Devon's total revenuesdask expenses. Cash expenses are all expensethath#ite non-cash expenses of
depreciation, depletion and amortization and deteincome tax expense. Cash margin is an indigdtarh is commonly used in the oil and
gas industry. This margin measures the net casthwigenerated by a company's operations dur@igesm period, without regard to the
period such cash is actually physically receivedmant by the company. This margin ignores the oparations effects on a company's
activities as an operator of oil and gas wells.isativities produce net increases or decreastesriporary cash funds held by the operator
which have no effect on net earnings of the comp@agh margin should be used as a supplementdaatras a substitute for, net earnings
and net cash provided by operating activities deitezd in accordance with generally accepted acaugyiprinciples in analyzing Devon's
results of operations and liquidity.

were $157.6 million, an increase of 121% over tmparable 1996 period's revenues. Net earninghéofirst six months of 1997 were $4
million, or $1.25 per share. The 1997 earnings v22%% above the 1996 six-month total. The 199%pare amount was 123% above the
comparable 1996 amount, with approximately 10 omillmore shares outstanding in the 1997 period.csb margin for the first half of 19
was $98.4 million, an increase of 150% over th&t fialf of 1996's cash margin of $39.4 million.

Results of Operations

Total revenues increased by $32.4 million, or 8if¥the second quarter of 1997 compared to the seqoarter of 1996, and by $86.2
million, or 121%, in the first half of 1997 compdrt the same period in 1996. These increases pranarily caused by substantial gains in
oil, gas and NGL revenues. Combined oil, gas and KBenues increased by 84% in the second quartd9y, and 119% in the first half
1997. The relative contributions of production amite changes are shown below. (Note: Unless otkerstated, all references in this report
to dollar amounts regarding Devon's Canadian ojpeimare expressed in U.S. dollars.)

Total

Three Months End ed Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,

1997 1996 Change 1997 1996 Change
Production
Qil (Bbls) 1,738,187 956,663 +82% 3,493,452 1,831,178 +91%
Gas (Mcf) 17,314,448 8,830,714 +96% 34,332,323 17,814,336 +93%
NGL (Bbls) 432,393 222,942 +94% 800,498 450,535 +78%
Qil, Gas and
<F1>
NGL (Boe)l 5,056,321 2,651,391 +91% 10,016,004 5,250,769 +91%
Revenues

Qil $32,060,026 19,507,458 +64% 69,590,006 35,652,252 +95%



Gas 30,175,836 14,212,694 +112% 73,413,977 28,834,328 +155%

NGL 5,523,964 3,023,069 +83% 11,327,885 5,990,870 +89%
Combined $67,759,826 36,743,221 +84% 154,331,868 70,477,450 +119%
Average Prices
Oil (Per Bbl) $18.44 20.39 -10% 19.92 19.47 +2%
Gas (Per Mcf) $1.74 1.61 +8% 2.14 1.62 +32%
NGL (Per Bbl) $12.78 13.56 -6% 14.15 13.30 +6%
Oil, Gas and NGL
<F1>
(Per Boe)l $13.40 13.86 -3% 15.41 13.42 +15%
Domestic
Three Months End ed Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
1997 1996 Change 1997 1996 Change
Production
Oil (Bbls) 1,503,440 956,663 +57% 3,017,022 1,831,178 +65%
Gas (Mcf) 15,198,083 8,830,714 +72% 30,098,825 17,814,336  +69%
NGL (Bbls) 385,379 222,942 +73% 718,994 450,535 +60%
Oil, Gas and
<F1>
NGL (Boe)l 4,421,833 2,651,391 +67% 8,752,487 5,250,769  +67%
Revenues
Oil $27,761,317 19,507,458 +42% 60,216,142 35,652,252  +69%
Gas 27,708,475 14,212,694 +95% 67,319,351 28,834,328 +133%
NGL 4,790,391 3,023,069 +58% 9,981,159 5,990,870 +67%
Combined $60,260,183 36,743,221 +64% 137,516,652 70,477,450 +95%
Average Prices
Oil (Per Bbl) $18.47 20.39 -9% 19.96 19.47 +3%
Gas (Per Mcf) $1.82 1.61 +13% 2.24 1.62 +38%
NGL (Per Bbl) $12.43 13.56 -8% 13.88 13.30 +4%
Oil, Gas and NGL
<F1>
(Per Boe)l $13.63 13.86 -2% 15.71 13.42 +17%
Canada
Th ree Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
1997 1996 Change 1997 1996 Change
Production
Qil (Bbls) 234,74 7 - NA 476,430 - NA
Gas (Mcf) 2,116,36 5 - NA 4,233,498 - NA
NGL (Bbls) 47,01 4 - NA 81,504 - NA
Oil, Gas and
<F1>
NGL (Boe)l 634,48 8 - NA 1,263,517 - NA
Revenues
Qil $4,298,70 9 - NA 9,373,864 - NA
Gas 2,467,36 1 - NA 6,094,626 - NA
NGL 733,57 3 - NA 1,346,726 - NA
Combined $7,499,64 3 - NA 16,815,216 - NA
Average Prices
Oil (Per Bbl $18.3 1 - NA  19.68 - NA
Gas (Per Mcf) $1.1 7 - NA 1.44 - NA
NGL (Per Bbl) $15.6 0 - NA  16.52 - NA
Oil, Gas and NGL
<F1>
(Per Boe)l $11.8 2 - NA 13.31 - NA
<F1>
1 Gas is converted to barrels of oil equivalent ("Boe") at the rate of six
Mcf per barrel of oil, based upon the approxim ate relative energy content
of natural gas and oil, which rate is not nec essarily indicative of the
relationship of oil, gas and NGL prices. The respective prices of these
products are affected by market and other fact ors in addition to relative

energy content.

Oil Revenues. Oil revenues increased by $12.6anillor 64%, in the second quarter of 1997 compgrélde same period of 1996. Produc
gains of 782,000 barrels, or 82%, added $15.9aniltif oil revenues in the 1997 period. This incesass partially offset by a $3.3 million
reduction in oil revenues caused by a $1.95 peebdecrease in the average oil pri



The KMG-NAOS Properties were responsible for the majoritthe increased oil production. These propertieslpced 755,000 barrels of
in the second quarter of 1997. Approximately 520,60these barrels were produced in the U.S. anthan 235,000 barrels were produce:
Canada. Devon's other domestic properties proda88@00 barrels in the second quarter of 1997. ishas increase of 26,000 barrels, or
3%, over the 957,000 barrels produced in the seqoader of 1996.

Oil revenues increased by $33.9 million, or 95%thia first half of 1997 compared to the first hafifL996. Production gains of 1,662,000
barrels, or 91%, added $32.4 million of oil revemirethe 1997 period. An increase in the average mf $0.45 per barrel, or 2%, added the
remaining $1.5 million of increased oil revenues.

The KMG-NAOS Properties were the primary contrilvatm the increased oil production. These propegieduced 1,502,000 barrels of olil
in the first six months of 1997. Approximately 160200 of these barrels were produced in the U.Bilewt 76,000 barrels were produced in
Canada. Devon's other domestic properties prodii@8d,000 barrels in the first half of 1997. Thish increase of 160,000 barrels, or 9%,
over the 1,831,000 barrels produced in the firftdfal 996.

Gas Revenues. Gas revenues increased by $16.0mdli 112%, in the second quarter of 1997 comptardioe second quarter of 1996. An
increase in gas production of 8.5 Bcf, or 96%, a@dE3.7 million to the 1997 quarter's gas salesoA&n increase in the average gas price of
$0.13 per Mcf, or 8%, added the remaining $2.3iamlIbf increased gas revenues.

The KMG-NAOQOS Properties were the primary contrilvattm the increased production volumes in the I@fter. These properties produced
7.1 Bcf in the second quarter of 1997. The KMG-NARS8perties produced 5.0 Bcf in the U.S. and 2fliB€anada. Devon's coal seam gas
properties produced 4.5 Bcf in the second quaft&987 compared to 4.3 Bcf in the second quartdrodi6. Devon's other domestic
properties produced 5.7 Bcf in the 1997 period camag to 4.5 Bcf in the second quarter of 1996.h3f 1.2 Bcf increase, 0.5 Bcf resulted
from the second quarter receipt of out-of-period gavenues from certain non- operated propertissuthern Oklahoma. The operator of
these properties had incorrectly disbursed prioiogs' revenues from these wells. Production fremmitan Basin wells completed in the
second half of 1996 contributed 0.5 Bcf of the 1898@ond quarter increase, and the Worland propénti@/yoming increased by 0.2 Bcf in
the 1997 quarter.

The coal seam gas properties averaged $1.74 peinfoé second quarter of 1997 compared to $1.38arsecond quarter of 1996. Devon's
domestic conventional gas properties averaged $ieB®Icf in the 1997 quarter compared to $1.88\pefrin the 1996 quarter. Devon's
Canadian gas production averaged $1.17 per M&fari997 quarter.

Gas revenues increased by $44.6 million, or 155%he first half of 1997 compared to the same [peoin1996. An increase in gas produc
of 16.5 Bcf, or 93%, added $26.7 million of gassah the 1997 period. An increase in the averaige pf $0.52 per Mcf, or 32%, added the
remaining $17.9 million of increased gas sales.

The KMG-NAOQOS Properties were responsible for thgomity of the increased gas production. These ptiggeproduced 14.9 Bcf in the first
half of 1997. Approximately 10.7 Bcf of this prodien was in the U.S., while the remaining 4.2 Befsapproduced in Canada. Devon's coal
seam gas properties produced

8.6 Bcf in the first six months of 1997 compare®10 Bcf produced in the first half of 1996. Deeather domestic properties produced 10.9
Bcf in the first half of 1997 compared to 8.8 Befthe comparable 1996 period. Of this 2.1 Bcf insgs the out-of-period volumes discussed
above added 0.5 Bcf, production from Permian Baghs completed in the second half of 1996 contedul.1 Bcf and the Worland
properties added 0.5 Bcf.

The coal seam gas properties averaged $2.06 peiniteé first half of 1997 compared to $1.36 perfMicthe first half of 1996. Devon's
domestic conventional gas properties averaged $28Mcf in the 1997 period compared to $1.88 pef i the 1996 period. Devon's
Canadian gas production averaged $1.44 per Méfaritst half of 1997.

NGL Revenues. NGL revenues increased by $2.5 mjliio 83%, in the second quarter of 1997 comparele second quarter of 1996.
increase in production of 209,000 barrels, or 94étled $2.8 million to the 1997 quarter's reventibs was partially offset by a $0.3 millic
reduction in revenues caused by a $0.78 per bdezkase in the average price.

The KMG-NAOQOS Properties accounted for 150,000 Bsus&the total 209,000 barrels increase in pradactThe KMG-NAOS Properties
produced 103,000 barrels in the U.S. and 47,00&Isan Canada.

NGL revenues increased by $5.3 million, or 89%thimfirst half of 1997 compared to the same peoibt996. An increase in production
350,000 barrels, or 78%, added $4.6 million tof87 period's revenues. An increase in the aveyeage of $0.85 per barrel added the
remaining $0.7 million of increased NGL revenues.

The KMG-NAOS Properties produced 244,000 barrethénfirst half of 1997. These properties produté#,000 barrels in the U.S. and
82,000 barrels in Canada.

Other Revenues. Other revenues increased by $1i8mmor 241%, in the second quarter of 1997. @bdition of the KMG- NAOS
Properties added $1.0 million of revenues from essing third party natural gas. The investmenkoéss cash on hand in the 1997 quarter
added $0.4 million of interest incon



Other revenues increased by $2.4 million, or 27@0the first half of 1997. Processing of third yamatural gas related to the KMG-NAOS
Properties accounted for $1.6 million of the inseaAnother $0.6 million of the increase in oth@ranues was attributable to interest income

earned in the first six months of 1997.

Production and Operating Expenses. Componentsodiygtion and operating expenses in the secondeguant first half of 1997 increasec
decreased compared to 1996 as shown in the tadlies.b

Total
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30 , June 30,
1997 1996 Change 1997 1996 Chan ge
Expenses
Recurring operations and
maintenance expenses $13,713,587 6,833,7 63 +101% 28,574,806 13,380,005 +11 4%
Well workover expenses 814,697 921,3 11 -12% 1,766,115 1,793,248 - 2%
Production taxes 3,745,547 2,345,9 96 +60% 9,055,391 4,487,913 +10 2%
Total production and
operating expenses $18,273,831  10,101,0 70 +81% 39,396,312 19,661,166 +10 0%
Expenses Per Boe
Recurring operations and
maintenance expenses $2.71 2. 58 +5% 2.85 255 +1 2%
Well workover expenses 0.16 0. 35 -54% 0.18 034 -4 7%
Production taxes 0.74 0. 83 -16% 0.90 085 + 6%
Total production and
operating expenses $3.61 3. 81 -5% 3.93 3.74 + 5%
Domestic
Three Month s Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
1997 199 6 Change 1997 1996 Cha nge
Expenses
Recurring operations and
maintenance expenses $12,453,033  6,833,7 63 +82% 25,664,160 13,380,005 +9 2%
Well workover expenses 642,130 921,3 11 -30% 1,560,690 1,793,248 -1 3%
Production taxes 3,743,006  2,345,9 96  +60% 8,918,077 4,487,913 +9 9%
Total production and
operating expenses $16,838,169  10,101,0 70 +67% 36,142,927 19,661,166 +8 4%
Expenses Per Boe
Recurring operations and
maintenance expenses $2.82 2. 58  +9% 2.93 255 +1 5%
Well workover expenses 0.14 0. 35 -60% 0.18 034 -4 7%
Production taxes 0.85 0. 88 -3% 1.02 0.85 +2 0%
Total production and
operating expenses $3.81 3. 81 - 4.13 3.74 +1 0%
Canada
Three Months En ded Six Months Ended
June 30, June 30,
1997 1996 Change 1997 1996 Ch ange
Expenses
Recurring operations and
maintenance expenses $1,260,554 - NA 2,910,646 - NA
Well workover expenses 172,567 - NA 205,425 - NA
Production taxes 2,541 - NA 137,314 - NA
Total production and
operating expenses $1,435,662 - NA 3,253,385 - NA
Expenses Per Boe
Recurring operations and
maintenance expenses $1.99 - NA 2.30 - NA
Well workover expenses 0.27 - NA 0.16 - NA
Production taxes - - NA 0.11 - NA
Total production and
operating expenses $2.26 - NA 2.57 - NA

Recurring operations and maintenance expensessentey $6.9 million, or 101%, in the second quartd 997. The addition of the KMG-
NAOS Properties accounted for $4.8 million of thereased expenses. Expenses on wells drilled dime=30, 1996, comprised the majo

of the remaining $2.1 million increase.

Production taxes increased by $1.4 million, or 60%he second quarter of 1997. This increase \tabuatable to the 84% increase in
combined oil, gas and NGL revenues in the 1997gderi

Recurring expenses per Boe were up by $0.13, oiirb#e second quarter of 1997 compared to the sprager of 1996. This increase v



caused by the reduction in the coal seam gas pregeshare of total production. The recurring atieg costs per Boe for these coal searr
properties are extremely low ($0.35 per Boe ingbeond quarter of 1997 and $0.27 per Boe in thensequarter of 1996). However, as
production from these properties declined and pctdn from Devon's conventional properties increasethe 1997 quarter, the coal seam
gas properties' percentage of overall productioppied from 27% in the 1996 quarter to only 15%him 1997 quarter. The result is that more
of Devon's production in the 1997 period was attdble to its conventional gas properties, whicheha higher operating cost per Boe than
the low-cost coal seam gas properties. The reguojerating costs per Boe for Devon's conventipngperties actually dropped to $3.12 per
Boe in the second quarter of 1997 from $3.44 pey lBdhe second quarter of 1996. Even though thésgam costs per Boe rose only $0.08
and the conventional properties' costs per Boeplrdy $0.32 in the 1997 quarter, the overall pestBoe increased because of the shift in
the production percentage toward the conventioraiqrties.

Recurring operations and maintenance expensessentdy $15.2 million, or 114%, in the first halfl®97. The KMG-NAOS Properties
accounted for $11.8 million of the increased expenblost of the remaining $3.4 million of increasagenses was due to wells which were
drilled subsequent to June 30, 1996.

Production taxes increased by $4.6 million, or 10R%the first six months of 1997. This increases\agtributable to the 119% increase in
combined oil, gas and NGL revenues in the 1997gderi

Recurring expenses per Boe were up by $0.30, or, ir?he first half of 1997. As explained abovehe discussion of the quarterly increase,
the increase in the percentage of production attuitle to the conventional properties is the cafiske increase in the costs per Boe.
Expenses of Devon's coal seam gas properties We36 Per Boe in the first half of 1997 compare@@d32 per Boe in the first half of 1996.
Expenses of Devon's conventional properties werg733er Boe in the 1997 period compared to $3.48pe in the 1996 period. Even
though the per unit expenses increased only $&08pe for the coal seam properties and decreas80.47 per Boe for the conventional
properties, Devon's overall cost per Boe increa$kib was caused by the drop in the percentagesebds overall production attributable to
the extremely lowcost coal seam properties. Such properties acoddimte9% of combined production in the first half1996, but they wei
only 14% of the 1997 period's production.

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization Expenda2&A"). Oil and gas property related DD&A increas$d.9 million, or 98%, from $10
million in the second quarter of 1996 to $19.9 imillin the second quarter of 1997. The increas®mbined oil, gas and NGL production of
2.4 million Boe, or 91%, accounted for $9.1 milliohthe increased DD&A. The remaining $0.8 milliofithe increased expense was caused
by an increase in the DD&A rate from $3.78 per Bothe 1996 quarter to $3.94 per Boe in the 19%f#tgu.

Oil and gas property related DD&A increased $19illion, or 97%, from $19.7 million in the first Habf 1996 to $38.8 million in the first
half of 1997. The increase in combined oil, gas &L production of 4.8 million Boe, or 91%, accoedtfor $17.9 million of the increased
DD&A. The remaining $1.2 million of the increasexpense was caused by an increase in the DD&A rate $3.76 per Boe in the first half
of 1996 to $3.87 per Boe in the first half of 1997.

General and Administrative Expenses ("G&A"). G&Airased $1.2 million, or 51%, in the second quartd©997. Employee salaries and
related overhead costs, including insurance andiperexpense, increased $1.5 million in the 19%ttgu. This increase was primarily rele
to the approximately 70 permanent and 15 tempgrargonnel added at Devon's Oklahoma City and Calaféices as a result of the
acquisition of the KMG-NAOS Properties. The expansih personnel also caused office-related costls as rent, dues, travel, supplies,
telephone, etc., to increase by $0.5 million ingheond quarter of 1997.

The higher salary, overhead and office costs wartglly offset by an increase in Devon's overheaghbursements. As the operator of a
property, Devon receives these reimbursements fhenproperty's working interest owners. Devon rdsdhe reimbursements as reductions
to G&A. Due to the addition of the KMG-NAOS Proges, many of which Devon operates, Devon's overheiatbursements increased by
$0.9 million in the second quarter of 1997.

The amount of G&A capitalized pursuant to the &ast method of accounting for oil and gas propeiitiereased from $0.7 million in the
second quarter of 1996 to $0.9 million in the sekcquarter of 1997.

G&A increased $1.7 million, or 38%, in the firstihaf 1997. Employee salaries and related overtuetls increased $2.7 million due to the
expansion in personnel from the acquisition of KMG-NAOS Properties. This expansion also causeid®ffelated costs to increase by $0.9
million in the first half of 1997. The higher safapverhead and office costs were partially offgetn $1.9 million increase in Devon's
overhead reimbursements.

Capitalized G&A increased from $1.3 million in thiest half of 1996 to $1.8 million in the first Hadf 1997.

Interest Expense. Interest expense decreased $fichnor 99%, in the second quarter of 1997 dwe substantial reduction in the average
debt outstanding. The average debt balance outatadcbpped from $152.4 million in the second geladf 1996 to zero in the second
quarter of 1997. Devon issued $149.5 million oR6.Brust Convertible Preferred Securities ("TCP $i&es") in July, 1996. The proceeds
from this issuance, along with cash flow from opierss, were used to substantially retire Devorrgjlterm bank debt. (The TCP Securities
are discussed further below.)

Interest expense decreased $4.8 million, or 97%harfirst half of 1997. This reduction was caubgd drop in the average debt bala



outstanding from $151.1 million in the first haff 1996 to only $1.5 million in the first half of 29. As explained above, the issuance of the
TCP Securities in July, 1996, was the primary radeothe reduction in Devon's long- term bank debt

Distributions on Preferred Securities of Subsidiainyst. As mentioned in the above discussionstef@st expense, Devon, through an
affiliate, issued $149.5 million of 6.5% TCP Setes in July, 1996. Distributions on the TCP Seesiaccrue at the rate of 1.625% per
quarter. Distributions on the TCP Securities wezel$nillion in the second quarter of 1997 and $4ilfion in the first half of 1997. There
were no distributions in either of the comparalf8@.periods, as the TCP Securities were not isgogbthe third quarter of 1996.

Income Taxes. During interim periods, income tagense is based on the estimated effective taXaathe entire fiscal year. The estimated
effective tax rate in the second quarter and figdt of 1997 was 40%, compared to 43% estimatetiérsecond quarter and first half of 1996.
However, the eventual actual tax rate for the y€@6 was reduced to 41%, which was only slightghkr than the current estimated rate for
1997.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No, 188counting for Income Taxes" ("Statement 109&quires that the tax benefit of
available tax carryforwards be recorded as an &sdbe extent that management assesses the tiditizz such carryforwards to be "more
likely than not". When the future utilization ofree portion of the carryforwards is determined db¢ "more likely than not", Statement 109
requires that a valuation allowance be providegttiuce the recorded tax benefits from such assets.

Included as deferred tax assets at June 30, 19978, approximately $11 million of various tax caonyfards. Of this amount, $5 million were
for net operating loss carryforwards which expiegvieen 1998 and 2008. The remaining $6 millionasfydorward benefits related to
depletion and minimum tax credit carryforwards whéto not have expiration dates.

To assess the likelihood of realizing tax bendfiisn the future utilization of these carryforwardsanagement considered four primary
factors: (1) estimates of future yearly taxableome which Devon is expected to generate; (2) thel lef future taxable income necessary to
utilize the carryforwards; (3) the expiration datésny, of such carryforwards, and (4) certamitations on the annual utilization of the
carryforwards as set forth by federal tax regutetio

Based upon current estimates of future productigarage prices and pre-tax expenses, managemavdsaihat taxable income during the
carryforward periods will be sufficient to utilizgél of the carryforwards currently available. Devexpects the tax benefits from its net
operating loss carryforwards to be utilized betw&887 and 1999. This is well before the 2006 exijoinadate for the majority of such
benefits.

Management's assessment of the future utilizatidmeoon's deferred tax assets is based upon custintates of taxable income to be
generated in 1997 and beyond. Significant changeadh estimates from variables such as futurenailgas prices or capital expenditures
could alter the timing of the eventual utilizatiohsuch assets. There can be no assurance thahDéiVgenerate any specific level of
continuing taxable earnings.

Capital Expenditures, Capital Resources and Liquidiy

The following discussion of capital expendituregpital resources and liquidity should be read imwoction with the consolidated statements
of cash flows included in Part 1, Iltem 1 elsewheaeein.

Capital Expenditures. Cash used for capital expgeres increased 22% from $42.6 million in the fivatf of 1996 to $51.9 million in the first
half of 1997. Approximately $50.0 million was sp&mtL997 on acquisition, exploration and develophuasts, compared to $42.2 million in
the 1996 period. The 1996 total included $7.1 onillio acquire additional interests in the Worlangperties in Wyoming.

Capital Resources and Liquidity. Net cash provide@perating activities ("operating cash flow") taoed to be the primary source of
capital and liquidity in the first half of 1997. ©gting cash flow in the first six months of 199&s/%$93.8 million compared to $35.1 million
in the first six months of 1996.

Because of the amount of operating cash flow géaeria the first half of 1997, Devon's credit linesre not used as a significant source of
capital. Long-term debt at the end of 1996 was $iBom. During the first quarter of 1997, operatingsh flow was utilized to eliminate this
debt balance.

Devon's domestic lonterm credit facilities were amended in the firsif loh 1997. At Devon's request, the borrowing bakthe facilities wa:
lowered from $260 million to $208 million. This wibwer Devon's future cost of borrowings. If fututapital needs arise, Devon believes

its lenders would increase its domestic creditditteapproximately $500 million. The amendmentthéocredit agreements also lowered the
annual facilities fee from 0.25% of the borrowirasbk to 0.20%, and extended the final maturity #at8200 million of the facilities to

August 31, 2003. The maturity date for the remajr8 million of credit facilities is August 31, 200Also, the amendments reduced Devon's
minimum tangible net worth required by the lenders.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting StandardsY&itAdopted. In February, 1997, the Financial Acting Standards Board issued
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No, 128rnings Per Share." SFAS No. 128 is effectorefihancial statements issued for
periods ending after December 15, 1997, and restateof prio-period earnings per share data is required. Thestamdard will not apply 1



Devon's financial statements until the fourth geladf 1997. SFAS No. 128 revises the current catout methods and presentation of
primary and fully diluted earnings per share. Delias reviewed the requirements of SFAS No. 128 hascconcluded that they will not
affect Devon's historical primary earnings per stdata. However, SFAS No. 128 will lower Devonstdriical fully diluted earnings per
share amounts by $0.01 per share in each of thewioly periods: the year 1994, the year 1995, dwosd quarter of 1996 and the third
quarter of 1996.

Revisions to 1997 Estimates

The 1996 annual report on Form 10-K, and a Formfield on February 11, 1997, contained forward-lagkinformation for the year 1997.
Where necessary, that information has been revuisg following discussion. The revised forward#ong statements provided in this
discussion are based on management's examinattustofical operating trends, the December 31, 1886rve reports of independent
petroleum consultants LaRoche Petro- leum Condsltatd. and AMH Group Ltd., data in Devon's filesher data available from third
parties, and actual results for the first half 897. Devon cautions that its future oil, gas and_NBduction, revenues and expenses are
subject to all of the risks and uncertainties ndiyriacident to the exploration for and developmant production of oil and gas. These risks
include, but are not limited to, environmental sistrilling risks, regulatory changes, the uncettainherent in estimating future oil and gas
production or reserves, and other risks as outlbetdw. The scope of Devon's operations increaggdfisantly with the KMG-NAOS
transaction. This increases the margin of errogfieht in estimating Devon's 1997 production volurpeigses and expenses. Also, the
financial results for Devon's new Canadian openati@btained in the KMG-NAOS transaction, are stiffje currency exchange rate risks.

Assumptions and Risks for Price and Productionnkzts. Prices for oil, natural gas and NGLs arerdehed primarily by prevailing market
conditions. Market conditions for these productsiafluenced by regional and world-wide economiavgh, weather and other substantially
variable factors. These factors are beyond Dewamnitrol and are difficult to predict. Over 90% oé¥dn's revenues are attributable to sali
these three commodities. Consequently, the compéingncial results and resources are highly imftgel by this price volatility.

Estimates for Devon's future production of oil,urat gas and NGLs are based on the assumptiomtakiet demand and prices for oil and
gas will continue at levels that allow for profitatproduction of these products. Although Devoremagement believes these assumptions to
be reasonable, there can be no assurance of sunilityst

Certain of Devon's individual oil and gas propertiee sufficiently significant as to have a matengpact on the company's overall financial
results. With respect to oil production, these prtips include the West Red Lake Field and the Rray Jackson Unit, both in southeast
New Mexico. The company's interest in coal seamraagas in the Northeast Blanco Unit and th-9 Unit can have a substantive effect on
overall gas production.

The production, transportation and marketing of maitural gas and NGLs are complex processes vene&bkubject to disruption due to
transportation and processing availability, mectarfailure, human error, meteorological events mmaherous other factors. The following
forward-looking statements were prepared assumemgathd, curtailment, producibility and general madanditions for Devon's oil, natural
gas and NGLs for the last half of 1997 will be gahsially similar to those of 1996, unless othepvimted.

Discussed below are those areas where revisiorestiean made to the 1997 estimates originally iredud the aforementioned Form 10-K
and Form 8-K.

Oil Production and Relative Prices. Oil productionthe first six months of 1997 has slightly exdeé the upper range of Devon's original
estimate for the first half of the year. The ora@iestimate for the full year 1997 was betweemaillon and 6.9 million barrels. Based on the
first half-year's production, Devon has revisecegEmate upward to between 6.5 million and 7.lionilbarrels.

The original estimate for Devon's 1997 averag@ide was between $0.05 below West Texas Internteegiasted prices ("WTI") to $0.20
above WTI. For the first six months of the yearvbD&s average oil price was $0.37 above WTI. Certantracts which contributed toward
the higher price in the first six months have esgiand been replaced with lower-priced contradisr&fore, Devon does not expect its
average oil price for the last six months to excé&d by the same amount as in the first half ofyear. However, because of the higher
realized in the first six months, Devon has revispdiard its estimate for the full year to betwe@rl$ above WTI and $0.30 above WTI.

Gas Production and NGL Production. Devon originall§imated that its 1997 gas production would heden 64.0 Bef and 75.0 Bcef, and
that its NGL production would be between 1.1 miiliand 1.3 million barrels. Certain of the gas welithe KMG-NAOS Properties have
produced higher quantities of liquids than origipalstimated. The gas containing these liquidsée@ssed, with the liquids stripped and sold
as NGL volumes. This has caused the residual vadwhaatural gas sold from these wells to be lear briginally estimated, but the NGL
volumes have been greater than anticipated. Aswudty®evon is reducing its 1997 estimate of gaglpction to between 65 Bcf and 71 Bcf,
and is increasing its 1997 estimate of NGL produrctd between 1.4 million and 1.6 million barrels.

Income Taxes. Devon originally estimated that tlveent portion of its 1997 income tax expense wdddetween $9 million and $13
million. An upward revision to expected pre-taxreags for the year has caused the current incomexpense estimate to also be revised to
between $11 million and $15 million. The originatienate of Devon's total income tax rate of betw@&¥ and 42% has not been revis



DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Part Il. Other Information

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

None
Item 2. Changes in Securities

None
Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

None

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security
Holders

(a) The Company's annual meeting of shareholdesshetlal in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 11:00 a.maldiene, on Wednesday, May 21,
1997.

(b) Proxies for the meeting were solicited pursuarRegulation 14 under the Securities ExchangeofA&934, as amended. There was no
solicitation in opposition to the nominees for &il@c as directors as listed in the proxy statenagk all nominees were elected.

(c) Out of a total of 32,141,295 shares of the Canyfs common stock outstanding and entitled to,\28¢524,001 shares were present at the
meeting in person or by proxy, representing appnaxely 92 percent of the total outstanding. Matt@ted upon at the meeting were as
follows:

(i) Election of three directors to serve on the @amy's board of directors until the 2000 annualtingef shareholders. The vote tabulation
with respect to each nominee was as follows:

Nominee For Authority Withh eld

Thomas F. Ferguson 29,403,976 120,025
J. Larry Nichols 29,414,728 109,273
Lawrence H. Towell 29,403,152 120,849

(i) The adoption of the Devon Energy Corporati@®7 Stock Option Plan was approved by a vote of®26,156 shares for, 1,443,963 shares
against, 94,033 shares abstaining and 1,228,84@bnon- votes.

Item 5. Other Information

None
Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K
(a) Exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation ¢ as follows:

Exhibit
No.

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger among Registi2enpn Energy Corporation (Nevada), Kerr-McGee Coapon, Kerr-McGee North
American Onshore Corporation and Kerr-McGee Caranishore Ltd., dated October 17, 1996 (incorporhteckference to Addendum A to
Registrant's definitive proxy statement for a spletieeting of shareholders, filed on November ®6)9

3.1 Registrant's Certificate of Incorporation, agaded (incorporated by reference to Exhibit B égiRtrant's definitive Proxy Statement for
its 1995 Annual Meeting of Shareholders filed orrifd1, 1995).

3.2 Registrant's Certificate of Amendment of Caxdife of Incorporation (incorporated by referere&xhibit 2 to Registrant's Current Report
on Form K dated December 31, 199!



3.3 Registrant's Bylaws (incorporated by referendexhibit 3.2 to Registrant's Registration Statetran Form 8-B filed on June 7, 1995).

4.1 Form of Common Stock Certificate (incorporatgdeference to Exhibit 4.1 to Registrant's Regtgin Statement on Form 8-B filed on
June 7, 1995).

4.2 Rights Agreement between Registrant and Thet National Bank of Boston (incorporated by refeesto Exhibit 4.2 to Registrant's
Registration Statement on Form 8-B filed on Jun&dBys).

4.3 First Amendment to Rights Agreement betweernid®emt and The First National Bank of Boston dafedober 16, 1996 (incorporated
reference to Exhibit H-1 to Addendum A to Registimdefinitive proxy statement for a special megtifi shareholders, filed on November 6,
1996).

4.4 Second Amendment to Rights Agreement betwegisRant and the First National Bank of Bostonedabecember 31, 1996
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to Regists Current Report on Form 8-K dated Decembgef 396).

4.5 Certificate of Designations of Series A Juriiarticipating Preferred Stock of Registrant (incogted by reference to Exhibit 3.3 to
Registrant's Registration Statement on Form 8€&ifdn June 7, 1995).

4.6 Certificate of Trust of Devon Financing Trust
[incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.5 to AmemramNo. 1 to Registrant's Registration Statemerffam S-3 (No. 333-00815)].

4.7 Amended and Restated Declaration of Trust eoRd-inancing Trust dated as of July 3, 1996, Hyadry Nichols, H. Allen Turner,
William T. Vaughn, The Bank of New York (Delawai@)d The Bank of New York as Trustees and the Ragisas Sponsor
[incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.6 to AmemramNo. 1 to Registrant's Registration Statemerffam S-3 (No. 333-00815)].

4.8 Indenture dated as of July 3, 1996, betweeRdwgstrant and The Bank of New York [incorporabgdeference to Exhibit 4.7 to
Amendment No. 1 to Registrant's Registration Statgron Form S-3 (No. 333-00815)].

4.9 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of July996, between the Registrant and The Bank of Nexk [incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.8 to Amendment No. 1 to Registrant's Ragtion Statement on Form S-3 (No. 333-00815)].

4.10 Form of 6 1/2% Preferred Convertible Secwifiacluded as Exhibit A-1 to Exhibit 4.5 above).
4.11 Form of 6 1/2% Convertible Junior Subordinddethentures (included in Exhibit 4.7 above).

4.12 Preferred Securities Guarantee Agreement dalgd, 1996, between Registrant, as Guarantadr;Téie Bank of New York, as Preferred
Guarantee Trustee [incorporated by reference tabixh11 to Amendment No. 1 to Registrant's Regtgtn Statement on Form S-3 (No.
333-00815)].

4.13 Stock Rights and Restrictions Agreement dasedf December 31, 1996, between Registrant and KiexGee Corporation (incorporat
by reference to Exhibit 4.3 to Registrant's CuriReport on Form 8-K dated December 31, 1996).

4.14 Registration Rights Agreement, dated Decer@bet 996, by and between Registrant and Kerr-MdGaporation (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.4 to Registrant's Currenpdeon Form 8-K dated December 31, 1996).

10.1 Credit Agreement dated August 30, 1996, anfiepn Energy Corporation (Nevada), as Borrower Ragistrant and Devon Energy
Operating Corporation, as Guarantors, NationsBdrlegas, N.A., as Agent, and NationsBank of Tekas,., Bank One, Texas, N.A., Bank
of Montreal, and First Union National Bank of Noffarolina, as Lenders (incorporated by referendextubit 10.1 to Registrant s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended Septe3bet996).

10.2 First Amendment, dated March 15, 1997, to iCAgreement among Devon Energy Corporation (NeyasamBorrower, the Registrant,
as Guarantor, NationsBank of Texas, N.A., as Agamd, NationsBank of Texas, N.A., Bank One, Texa#,. NBank of Montreal and First
Union National Bank of North Carolina, as Lendensdrporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to Regigts Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended March 31, 1997).

10.3 Devon Energy Corporation 1988 Stock OptiomPla
[incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Regist's Registration Statement on Form S-4 (No23364)].*

10.4 Devon Energy Corporation 1993 Stock Optiom Filacorporated by reference to Exhibit A to Remgist's Proxy Statement for the 1993
Annual Meeting of Shareholders filed on May 6, 1993

10.5 Devon Energy Corporation 1997 Stock Optiom Rilacorporated by reference to Exhibit A to Regist's Proxy Statement for the 1€



Annual Meeting of Shareholders filed on April 3979.*

10.6 Severance Agreement among Devon Energy Cdipoi@evada), Registrant and Mr. J. Larry Nichaolated December 3, 1992
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.10 to R#gnt's Amendment No. 1 to Annual Report on Fo@akK or the year ended December
1992).*

10.7 Severance Agreement among Devon Energy Cdipoi@dNevada), Registrant and Mr. J. Michael Ladgted December 3, 1992
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.12 to Rgnt's Amendment No. 1 to Annual Report on Fo@akK Xor the year ended December
1992).*

10.8 Severance Agreement among Devon Energy Cdipoi@evada), Registrant and Mr. H. Allen Turngasited December 3, 1992
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.13 to Rgnt's Amendment No. 1 to Annual Report on Fo@akK or the year ended December
1992).*

10.9 Severance Agreement among Devon Energy Cdipora

(Nevada), Registrant and Mr. Darryl G. Sme tte,
dated December 3, 1992 (incorporated by refer ence
to Exhibit 10.14 to Registrant's Amendment N 0.1
to Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year e nded

December 31, 1992).*

10.10 Severance Agreement among Devon En ergy
Corporation (Nevada), Registrant and Mr. Wil liam
T. Vaughn, dated December 3, 1992 (incorporate d by
reference to Exhibit 10.15 to Registra nt's
Amendment No. 1 to Annual Report on Form 10-K for

the year ended December 31, 1992).*

10.11 Severance Agreement among Devon En ergy
Corporation (Nevada), Registrant and Duk eR.
Ligon dated March 26, 1997.*

10.12 Employment Agreement between Registrant and
Duke R. Ligon dated February 7, 1997.*

10.13 Supplemental Retirement Income Agree ment
among Devon Energy Corporation (Neva da),
Registrant and John W. Nichols dated M arch
26, 1997.*

10.14 Sale and Purchase Agreement relating to
Registrant's San Juan Basin gas proper ties
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to
Registrant's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended September 30, 1995).

10.15 Second Restatement of and Amendment to Sale
and Purchase Agreement relating to Registra nt's
San Juan Basin gas properties (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.16 to Registra nt's
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the qua rter
ended September 30, 1995).

10.16  Purchase and Sale Agreement between Union Qil
Company of California and Devon Energy Corpora tion
(Nevada) (incorporated by reference to Exhibi t2
to Registrant's Current Report on Form 8-K d ated

December 18, 1995).

10.17 Registration Rights Agreement dated July 3,
1996, by and among the Registrant, Devon Finan cing

Trust and Morgan Stanley & Co. Incorporated
[incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to Amereaht No. 1 to Registrant's Registration Statemarfarm S-3 (No. 333-00815)].

11 Computation of earnings per share
* Compensatory plans or arrangements.

(b) Reports on Form-K - No reports on Form-K were filed during the three months ended Junel90y.



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgl Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causisdréport to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION

Date: July 21, 1997 /s/IWIliamT. Vaughn

WIlliam T. Vaughn
Vi ce President - Finance
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4.8 Indenture dated as of July 3, 1996, between the #
Registrant and The Bank of New York

4.9 First Supplemental Indenture dated as of Jul y3, #
1996, between the Registrant and The Bank of New
York
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10.1 Credit Agreement dated August 30, 1996, a mong #
Devon Energy Corporation (Nevada), as Borro wer,
the Registrant and Devon Energy Opera ting
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Guarantor, NationsBank of Texas, N.A., as Ag ent,
and NationsBank of Texas, N.A., Bank One, Te xas,
N.A., Bank of Montreal, and First Union Nati onal
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10.4 Devon Energy Corporation 1993 Stock Option Pla n #
10.5 Devon Energy Corporation 1997 Stock Option Pla n #
10.6 Severance Agreement among Devon En ergy #
Corporation (Nevada), Registrant and Mr. J. L arry
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10.7 Severance Agreement among Devon Energy # Gaipo (Nevada), Registrant and Mr. J.
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10.8 Severance Agreement among Devon Energy # @uipo (Nevada), Registrant and Mr. H. Allen Turrdated December 3, 1992
10.9 Severance Agreement among Devon Energy # Gadipo (Nevada), Registrant and Mr. Darryl G. Smetated December 3, 1992
10.10 Severance Agreement among Devon Energy #o@uipn (Nevada), Registrant and Mr.

William T. Vaughn, dated December 3, 1992

10.11 Severance Agreement among Devon En ergy 31
Corporation (Nevada), Registrant and Duk eR.
Ligon dated March 26, 1997

10.12 Employment Agreement between Registrant and 44
Duke R. Ligon dated February 7, 1997

10.13  Supplement Retirement Income Agreement a mong 50
Devon Energy Corporation (Neva da),
Registrant and John W. Nichols dated M arch
26, 1997

10.14 Sale and Purchase Agreement relating to #
Registrant's San Juan Basin gas propertie s

10.15 Second Restatement of and Amendment to Sale #
and Purchase Agreement relating to
Registrant's San Juan Basin gas propertie s

10.16  Purchase and Sale Agreement between U nion #
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10.17 Registration Rights Agreement dated Jul y3, #
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Financing Trust and Morgan Stanley & Co.
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DEVON EN
Computation

PRIMARY EARNINGS PER SHARE

Computation for Statement of Operations
Net earnings per statement of operation

Weighted average common shares outstand

Primary earnings per share

<F1>

Additional Primary Computation (A)
Net earnings per statement of operation

Adjustment to weighted average common s
Weighted average as shown above i
computation
Add dilutive effect of outstandin
determined using the treasu
Weighted average common shares ou
as adjusted

Net earnings per common share, as adjus

<F1>

FULLY DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE (A)
Net earnings per statement of operation
Increase in net earnings from assumed c

of Trust Convertible Preferred Se

(net of tax effect)

Net earnings, as adjusted

Weighted average common shares outstand
in primary computation above

Add fully dilutive effect of outstandin
(as determined using the treasury

Add weighted average of additional shar
from assumed conversion of Trust
Preferred Securities

Weighted average common shares outstand

Fully diluted earnings per common share

<F1>
(A) The additional primary computations for all p

computations for the 1996 periods, are submit
Regulation S-K item 601(b)(11) although not r
paragraph 14 of APB Opinion No. 15 because th
than 3%.

ERGY CORPORATION Exhibit 11
of Earnings Per Share

Three Months
Ended June 30, Six

1997 1996
S $14,829,990 6,775,388 40,
ing 32,165,904 22,121,786 32,
$0.46 0.31
s $14,829,990 6,775,388 40,

hares outstanding:
n primary

32,165,904 22,121,786 32,
g stock options (as

ry stock method) 359,857 165,700
tstanding,

32,525,761 22,287,486 32,
ted $0.46 0.30
s $14,829,990 6,775,388 40,
onversion
curities

1,506,489 -3,

$16,336,479 6,775,388 43,

ing as shown
32,165,904 22,121,786 32,

g stock options

stock method) 402,184 170,301
es issued
Convertible

4,901,507 - 4,

ing, as adjusted 37,469,595 22,292,087 37,

$0.44 0.30

eriods, and the fully diluted
ted in accordance with
equired by footnote 2 to
ey result in dilution of less
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Months Ended June 30,

1997

055,536
153,667

1.25

055,536

153,667
359,659
513,326

1.23

055,536

012,977

068,513

153,667

405,837

901,507

461,011

1.15

1996

12,329,314
22,117,138

0.56

12,329,314

22,117,138
149,357
22,266,495

0.55

12,329,314

12,329,314

22,117,138

173,376

22,290,514

0.55



ARTICLE 5

PERIOD TYPE

FISCAL YEAR END
PERIOD END

CASH

SECURITIES
RECEIVABLES
ALLOWANCES
INVENTORY
CURRENT ASSET
PP&E

DEPRECIATION
TOTAL ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
BONDS

PREFERRED MANDATORY
PREFERREL
COMMON

OTHER SE

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY
SALES

TOTAL REVENUES
CGS

TOTAL COSTS
OTHER EXPENSE!
LOSS PROVISION
INTEREST EXPENSE
INCOME PRETAX
INCOME TAX

INCOME CONTINUING
DISCONTINUED
EXTRAORDINARY
CHANGES

NET INCOME

EPS PRIMARY

EPS DILUTED

6 MOS
DEC 31 199
JUN 30 199

4284490
0
3927232
0

207921
8771290
102372722
32153581
80106510
2950917
0

321786

0

0
50641872
80105610
80106510
15755142
0

0
3939631
0

15903¢
6675853
26703001
4005553
0

0

0
40055531
1.2¢

1.1¢



Exhibit 10.11
Ligon
DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION
SEVERANCE AGREEMENT
(Execution Date: March 26, 1997)
SEVERANCE AGREEMENT

SEVERANCE AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") entered iatnong DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION (NEVADA), a Nevadarmoratior
("Devon") and DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION, an Oklahoompora- tion ("Devon Energy" and "Company"), &dKE R. LIGON,
an individual (the "Executive"), dated this 26ttydd March, 1997 (the "Effective Date").

WHEREAS, Devon and Devon Energy are herein colieely referred to as the "Company" and refereriea®in to the Company shall be
applicable to both Devon and Devon Energy unlesgdtto the contrary; and

WHEREAS, the Company deems the services of thexecto be of great and unique value to the bissireg the Company and the
Company desires to assure both itself of continofitnanagement and the Executive of continued dayngent; and

WHEREAS, the Executive is a key management emploféee Company and is presently making and is eeokto continue making
substantial contributions to the Company; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the Compang its shareholders to induce the Executivertane in the employ of the Company;
and

WHEREAS, the Executive presently is serving indapacity as General Counsel and Vice Presideteo€ompany; and

WHEREAS, the Company desires to induce the Exeeutiwvemain in the employ of the Company by prowdio him additional amounts of
compensation in the event of his termi- nationrapyment following a Change of Control Date orAmquisition Date (each as defined
herein) for the reasons specified herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual cesgts hereinafter set forth and for good and vadtuednsideration, the receipt a
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, tledtitive and the Company hereby agree as providieavb

1. Operation of Agreement. The purpose of this Agrent is to provide to the Executive additional ante of compensation in the event of
the termination of his employment following a Chargg Control Date or an Acquisition Date for thagens specified herein. Accordingly,

the Company and the Executive have entered insothieement in accordance with the terms and pmasherein to provide such protec-
tion to the Executive. For the purposes of thisegnent, where the following capitalized words ahthpes appear in this Agreement, they
shall have the meanings set forth below unlesfferdnt context is clearly expressed herein.

(a) Acquisition Date. "Acquisition Date" shall metire date on which the Company completes the asifion of oil and gas properties, or
assets, or a business entity owning such propeartiassets under an acquisition contract ("Acquoisi€ontract”) which results in a 20% or
more increase in the total oil and gas reservéstal assets of the Company.

(i) For purposes of determining if the 20% increasttal oil and gas reserves has occurred, thaisition must result in a 20% or more
increase in the total oil and gas reserves of imgany when compared to the Company's pre-acauisigiserves. The Company's pre-acqui-
sition reserves will be the estimated reserve velsiex- pressed in barrels of oil equivalent ("BOEentained in the most recent annual
report, adjusted to the Acquisition Date for suluget production, drilling, purchases and salegsérves (other than the subject acquisition).
In each instance, 6 Mcf of natural gas will be égoane barrel of oil.

(i) For purposes of determining if the 20% or moverease in the total assets of the Company hasi@a, the gross purchase or acquisition
price paid (in- cluding any debt or other liabégiassumed) for the assets or the business ewtiing the assets (as determined pursu- ant to
the final Acquisition Contract) must equal 20% arsreof the sum of (1) Total Liabilities and Stoclder's Equity minus (2) the Total
Shareholder's Equity and Devon Financing Trust @ditde Preferred Securities plus (3) the markéteaf the Company's outstanding
common, preferred stock and Devon Financing Trusiv@rtible Preferred Securities (the "Market Cdjzigtion"). For the purpose of this
deter- mination, the foregoing items included indtd (2) above shall be based upon the Compaogsotidated financial statement as of the
last day of the month immediately preced- ing ttenth in which such purchase or acquisition occamst, for the purpose of determining the
Market Capitalization, the Company's outstandingiiemn and preferred stock and Devon Financing TCastvertible Preferred Securities
shall be valued at the weighted average closingepf such stock for the ten trading days precettiegoublic announcement of the execution
of the definitive Acquisition Contrac



(b) Change of Control Date. "Change of Con- trotdD@&hall mean the date on which one of the follapévents occurs:
(i) The acquisition by any individual, entity oragp (within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or
-2-

14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act) (a "Person") of béiaf ownership (within the meaning of Rule 13d+®mulgated under the Exchange Act)
of 30% or more of either (1) the then out- standihgres of common stock of the Company (the "Oundistteng Company Common Stock™) or
(2) the combined voting power of the then outstagdioting securities of the Company entitled toevgénerally in the election of directors
(the "Outstand- ing Company Voting Securities"p\pded, however, that the following acquisitiongléinot constitute a Change of Cdml:
(1) any acquisition directly from the Company, é2y acquisition by the Company; (3) any acquisitigrany employ- ee benefit plan (or
related trust) sponsored or maintained by the Compaany corporation controlled by the Company, or

(4) any acquisition by any corporation pursuard teansac- tion which complies with clauses (1), 4&d (3) of subsec- tion (iii) below; or

(i) Individuals who, as of the date hereof, congé the Board (the "Incumbent Board") cease fgrraason to constitute at least a majority of
the Board; provided, however, that any individuatdming a director subsequent to the date hereo$&vklection, appointment or
nomination for election by the Company's sharehslees approved by a vote of at least a majorityefdirectors then comprising the
Incumbent Board shall be considered as though isulividual were a member of the Incumbent Board,dxeluding, for purposes of this
definition, any such individual whose initial assation of office occurs as a result of an actuahoeatened election contest with re- spect to
the election or removal of directors or other actwahreatened solicitation of proxies or consdit®or on behalf of a Person other than the
Board; or

(iii) Approval by the shareholders of the Compaiya@eorganization, share exchange, merger or toidlstion (a "Business Combination"),
in each case, unless, following such Business Coation, (1) all or substantially all of the indivdls and entities who were the beneficial
owners, respectively, of the Outstanding Companym@on Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Secsritienediately prior to such
Business Combination beneficially own, directlyirdi- rectly, more than 50% of, respectively, then outstanding shares of common stock
and the combined voting power of the then outstamabting securities entitled to vote generallytia election of directors, as the case may
be, of the corporation resulting from such Busin@smbination (includ- ing, without limitation, a mqaoration which as a result of such
transaction owns the Company through one or mdssiduiaries) in substantially the same proportiassheir ownership, immediately pric
to such Business Combination, of the Outstanding@oy Common Stock and Outstanding Company Votaaufties, as the case may be,
(2) no Person (exclud- ing any employee benefit ida related trust) of the Compa-

-3-

ny or such corporation resulting from such Busin@smbina- tion) beneficially owns, directly or inglctly, 30% or more of, respectively, the
then outstanding shares of common stock of theoratipn resulting from such Business Combinatiothercombined voting power of the
then outstanding voting securities of such corpomnagxcept to the extent that such ownership exigtéor to the Business Combination, and
(3) at least a majority of the members of the badrdirectors of the corporation resulting from BlBusiness Combination were members of
the Incumbent Board at the time of the execu- ¢ibtihe initial agreement, or of the action of thedm- bent Board providing for such
Business Combination, or were elected, appointatborinated by the Incumbent Board; or

(iv) Approval by the shareholders of the Companylgfa complete liquidation or dissolution of ther@any or, (2) the sale or other
disposition of all or sub- stantially all of thesats of the Company, other than to a corporatidh mispect to which following such sale or
other disposition, (A) more than 50% of, respedyivthe then outstanding shares of common stoduoh corporation and the combined
voting power of the then outstanding voting sectieis of such corporation entitled to vote gengriallthe election of directors is then
beneficially owned, directly or indirectly, by af substantially all of the individuals and ensti@ho were the beneficial owners, respectiv
of the Outstanding Company Common Stock and OulstgnrCompany Voting Securities immediately priostech sale or other disposition
in substantially the same proportion as their owhigx, immediately prior to such sale or other dsption, of the Outstanding Company
Common Stock and Outstanding Company Voting Seaesrias the case may be, (B) less than 30% ofectsply, the then outstanding
shares of common stock of such corporation anddngbined voting power of the then outstanding \@8ecurities of such corporation enti-
tled to vote generally in the election of directsrshen beneficially owned, directly or indirectlyy any Person (excluding any employee
benefit plan (or related trust) of the Companyumtscorporation), except to the extent that suesdPeowned 30% or more of the
Outstanding Company Common Stock or Outstandingf2my Voting Securities prior to the sale or disposij and (C) at least a majority of
the mem- bers of the board of directors of suclpaa@tion were mem- bers of the Incumbent Boartiatitne of the execution of the initial
agreement, or of the action of the Incumbent Bgaowiding for such sale or other disposition ofes®f the Company, or were elected,
appointed or nominated by the Incum- bent Board.

(c) Good Reason. "Good Reason" shall mean:
() (1) the assignment to the Executive of anyehithconsistent in any respect with the Executive's
-4-

position (including status, offices, titles andogjng requirements), authority, duties or resploitisies or (2) any other action by tl



Company which results in a diminish- ment in suokifion, authority, duties or responsibilities, @ttthan an insubstantial and inadvertent
action which is remedied by the Company prompttgrafeceipt of written notice thereof given by teecutive; or

(i) the Company's requiring the Executive to bedshat any office or location other than the Comgjsaprincipal headquarters, except for
travel reasonably required in the performance efikecutive's responsibilities; or

(iii) any failure by the Company to comply with agatisfy Section 10(a) of this Agreement.

2. Agreement Not Employment Contract. This Agreentrshall be considered solely as a "severanceimgm" obligating the Company to
pay to the Executive certain amounts of compensatiche event and only in the event of his tertioraof employment after the Change of
Control Date or the Acquisition Date for the reasand at the times speci- fied herein. Apart frobmdbligation of the Company to provide
the amounts of additional compensation as providéekis Agreement, the terms and conditions ofGeenpany's employment of the
Executive shall be governed by the Employ- mente&grent dated as of February 7, 1997, by and beti@eeon Energy and the Executive
(the "Employment Agreement”).

3. Termination of Agreement. Except as provide&edction 5 hereof, this Agreement shall terminatenue first to occur of the following
events.

(a) Death. The date of death of the Execu- tive.

(b) Cause. The termination of the Executive's eyplent by the Company for "Cause." For purposefisfAgreement, termination of the
Executive's employment by the Company for Caus# stean termination for one of the fol- lowing reas: (i) the conviction of the
Executive of a felony by a federal or state coficanpetent jurisdiction;

(i) an act or acts of dishonesty taken by the Exge and intended to result in substantial persenachment of the Executive at the expense
of the Company or its shareholders; or (iii) thee&ixtive's "willful” failure to follow a direct lavdl written order from his supervisor, within
the reason- able scope of the Executive's dutibighafailure is not cured within 30 days. Further, purposes of this Section (b):

(1) No act, or failure to act, on the Executiveastfshall be deemed "willful" unless done, or
-5-

omitted to be done, by the Executive not in godtthfand without reasonable belief that the Exe@iiaction or omission was in the best
interest of the Company.

(2) The Executive shall not be deemed to have beraminated for Cause unless and until there slaaiélbeen delivered to the Executive a
copy of the resolution duly adopted by the affinvatvote of not less than three- fourths (3/4tHshe entire membership of the Board of
Directors of Devon Energy, at a meeting of the BlaafrDirec- tors called and held for such purpafe( reasonable notice to the Executive
and an opportunity for the Executive, togeth- ehwie Executive's counsel, to be heard befor@taad of Directors), finding that in the
good faith opinion of the Board of Directors thecEntive was guilty of conduct set forth in clauégg(ii), or (iii) above and specifying the
particulars thereof in detail.

(c) Notice. Two years after the Company has pravitie Executive with written notice of the Comparyésire to terminate the Agreement.

4. Notice of Termination of Employment. Any termiiom of employment by the Company for Cause orHeyExecutive for Good Reason
shall be communicated by Notice of Terminationh® dther party hereto given in accordance with

Section 12 of this Agreement. For purposes of Algigeement, a "Notice of Termination" means a wnitt®tice which (i) indicates the
specific termination provision in this Agreemeniteé upon, (ii) sets forth in reasonable detail fets and circumstances claimed to provi
basis for termination of the Executive's employmamder the provision so indicated and (iii) if dhete of termination of the Executive's em-
ployment is other than the date of receipt of suatice, specifies such termination date (which gatdl be not more than 15 days after the
giving of such notice).

5. Obligations of the Company Upon Termination &wihg Change of Control Date or the Acquisition &df within 24 months of the
Change of Control Date or 12 months following thegAisition Date (i) the Company shall terminate Executive's employment for any
reason other than for Cause or death, or (ii) thpleyment of the Executive shall be terminatedhsy Executive for Good Reason, then the
Company shall pay to the Executive in a lump sumtaish, within 30 days after the date of termimatibemployment an amount equal to the
lesser of (1) two times the Executive's highesuahActual Compensation during the three calenéary preceding the year in which the
Executive's employment termi- nated or (2) 2.9%8rthe Executive's "base amount" (as such terrfiset! by Section 280G of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"))eo@hange of Control Date or the Acquisition Dageapplicable. Provided, the

-6-

amount calculated under the foregoing Subsectibner((2) shall be reduced and offset (but notWwetero) by any amounts paid to the
Executive under the Employment Agreement from dtet ¢éhe date of the Executive's termination of Epment. If the Executive he



attained his normal retire- ment date of age 6®(hal Retirement Date") and is not otherwise edito receive payment under this
Agreement due to his termination of employmentfag®Normal Retirement Date, then, the Executivallsnot be entitled to payment under
this Agreement. For purposes of this Section 5ttiAcCompensation” shall mean the Executive's waggdaries, bonuses and fees for
personal services actually rendered in the coursenployment with the Company, excluding the follog: (i) amounts realized from the
exercise of a nonqwlified stock option, or when restricted stock gooperty) held by the Executive either becomeslyr&ransferable or is 1
longer subject to a substantial risk of forfeituiig;amounts realized from the sale, exchangetloerodisposition of stock acquired under a
qualified stock option; and (iii) other amounts athreceived special tax benefits (whether or netaimounts are actually excludable from the
gross income of the Executive).

6. Certain Reduction of Payments by the Company.

(a) Cutback of Payments. Anything in this Agreenterthe contrary notwithstanding, in the evenhilsbe determined that any payment or
distribution by the Company to or for the benefittte Executive (whether paid or payable or disiiéol or distributable pursuant to the terms
of this Agreement or otherwise) (the "Payment") lddae nondeductible by the Company for Federalrimedax purposes because of Section
280G of the Code, then the aggregate pres- en¢ wdlthe Payments (the "Agreement Payments") Slealeduced (but not below zero) to the
Reduced Amount. The "Reduced Amount" shall be anuarnexpressed in present value which maximizeagigeegate present value of
Agreement Payments without causing any Paymerng twondeductible by the Company because of Sec8066 2f the Code. For purposes
this Section 6, present value shall be determinextcor- dance with Section 280G(d)(4) of the Code.

(b) Auditors to Perform Calculations. All determtio&s required to be made under this Section @ beahade by KPMG/Peat Marwick (the
"Accounting Firm") or its successor which shallyde detailed supporting calculations both to tleenpany and the Executive within 15
business days of the Change of Control Date, AdéprisDate or such other time as is requested bydbmpany. Any such determination by
the Accounting Firm shall be binding upon the Compand the Executive. The Company shall determihielwand how much of the
Agreement Payments (or, at the election of the &xgee, other payments) shall be eliminated oucedi consis-

-7-

tent with the requirements of this Section 6 anithiw ten

(10) business days of the receipt of the calcuiatioom the Accounting Firm, shall notify the Exttea promptly of such determination.
Within five (5) business days thereafter, the Comypshall pay to or distribute to or for the benefithe Executive such amounts as are then
due to the Executive under this Agreement.

(c) Recoupment of Overpayments. As a result ofutieertainty in the application of Section 280Gh# Code at the time of the initial
determination by the Account- ing Firm pursuanBaxtion 6(b) of this Agreement, it is possible thgteement Payments will have been
made by the Company which should not have been ifiederpayment"”) or that additional Agreement Pagtaavhich have not been made
by the Company could have been made ("Underpaymentach case, consistent with the calculatiengiired to be made hereunder. In the
event that the Accounting Firm determines that &ar@ayment has been made, any such Overpaymehbshtatated for all purposes as a
loan to the Executive which the Executive shalbsefo the Company together with inter- est at th@iaable Federal rate provided for in
Section 7872(f)(2) of the Code within 5 years af #ifective date of the loan; provided, howeveat tio amount shall be payable by the
Executive to the Company (or if paid by the Exegeito the Company shall be returned to the Exeelthand to the extent such payment
would not reduce the amount which is subject tatiax under Section 4999 of the Code. In the etraitthe Accounting Firm determines
that an Underpayment has occurred, any such Ungera shall be promptly paid by the Company tooottie benefit of the Executive
together with interest at the applicable Federta paovided for in

Section 7872(f)(2) of the Code. In the event dfi@itan Overpayment or Underpayment, the Executiltd& provided copies of all
calculations prior to the time any adjustment is¢our as provided under this Section 6.

7. Non-exclusivity of Rights. Nothing in this Agment shall prevent or limit the Executive's conitiguor future participation in any benefit,
bonus, incentive or other plan or program provibdgdhe Company or any of its affili- ated comparaesl for which the Executive may
qualify, nor shall anything herein limit or otheseiaffect such rights as the Executive may havernaly stock option or other agree- ments
with the Company or any of its affiliated compani@mounts which are vested benefits or which thedtitive is otherwise entitled to receive
under any plan or program of the Company or ansddffiliated companies at or subsequent to thie datermination of employment shall
payable in accordance with such plan or program.

-8-

8. Full Settlement. The Company's obligation to entile payments provided for in this Agreement ahérwise to perform its obligations
hereunder shall not be affected by any circumstrineluding, without limitation, any set-off, caenclaim, recoupment, defense or other
right which the Company may have against the Exeewtr others. In no event shall the Executive biégated to seek other employment by
way of mitigation of the amounts payable to the &xive under any of the provisions of this Agreetmen

9. Confidential Information.

(a) Requirement of Executive. The Executive shalldlfin a fiduciary capacity for the benefit of tBempany all secret or confidential
information, knowledge or data relating to the Campor any of its affiliated compa- nies, and thiespective businesses, which shall have
been obtained by the Executive during the Execlistemployment by the Company or any of its afidéhtompanies and which shall not



public knowledge (other than by acts by the Exeeutir his representatives in violation of this Agresnt). After termination of the
Executive's employment with the Company, the Exeelghall not, without the prior written consenttbé Company, communicate or
divulge any such information, knowledge or datangone other than the Company and those desighgtiédin no event shall an asserted
violation of the provisions of this Section 9 conge a basis for defer- ring or withholding any@mts otherwise payable to the Executive
under this Agreement.

(b) Additional Remedies. The Executive agreestimaremedy at law for any breach or threatenedchrefiany covenant contained in this
Section 9 will be inadequate, and that the Compengddition to such other remedies as may be abvigilto it, in law or in equity, shall be
entitled to injunctive relief without bond or otheecurity.

10. Successors and Binding Effect.

(a) Successor Must Assume Agreement. The Compdhyequire any successor (whether direct or indcty by purchase, merger,
consolidation or otherwise) to all or substantiallyof the business and/or assets of the Compaeyjressly assume and agree to perform
this Agree- ment in the same manner and to the samaeat that the Compay would be required to perform it if no such segsion had take
place. If the Company fails to obtain such assuompsind agreement prior to the effectiveness ofsaieh succes- sion, this Agreement shall
nevertheless determine the Executi- ve's entitléteepayment hereunder. As used in this Agree- Mi@dmpany" shall mean the Company
as hereinbefore defined and any successor to siadss and/or assets as aforesaid

-0-
which assumes and agrees to perform this Agreebyeapera- tion of law or otherwise.

(b) Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inure ke tbenefit of and be enforceable by the Executper’sonal or legal representatives,
executors, administrators, successors, heirsjlalistes, devisees and legatees. If the Executiveldldie while any amount would still be
payable to the Executive at the time of his dealhsuch amounts, unless otherwise provided heséiall be paid in accordance with the
terms of this Agreement to the Executive's devikzmtee or other designee or, if there is no slesignee, to the Executive's estate.

11. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be goviest by and construed in accordance with the laviiseoState of Oklahoma, without
reference to principles of conflict of laws.

12. Notices. All notices and other communicatioaeshinder shall be in writing and shall be giverhbpd delivery to the other party, by
registered or certified mail, return receipt redadsor by overnight express delivery service, agstprepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the Executive:

Duke R. Ligon
1717 Kingsbury
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73116

If to the Company:

Devon Energy Corporation (Nevada)
20 North Broadway, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260

Attn: J. Larry Nichols
President and Chief Executive Officer

with a copy to:

McAfee & Taft

A Professional Corporation
Tenth Floor

Two Leadership Square
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102

Attn: James Dudley Hyde, Esq.

Jerry A. Warren, Esq.

or to such other address as either party shall haméshed to the other in writing in accordancechdth. Notice anc
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communications shall be effective when actuallyeieed by the addressee.

13. Alienation. The rights and benefits of, andrpawpts to, the Executive (or his beneficiary inélent of his death) under this Agreement
may not be anticipated, as- signed (either at laim equity), alienated or subject to attachmeatngshment, levy, execution or other legal or
equitable process except as required by law. Aryrgit by the Executive to anticipate, alienateigassell, transfer, pledge, encumber or
charge the same shall be void. The bédite-of the Executive shall not in any manner bbjsct to the debts, contracts, liabilities, engagets

or torts of the Executive (or his beneficiary i tivent of his death) and payments hereundermsbiatie considered an asset of the Executive
(or his beneficiary in the event of his death)hia event of his insolvency or bankruptcy.

14. Right as General Creditor. The Executive ackadges this Agreement represents the Company'side¢land unsecured obligation to
pay benefits set forth above. No provision of thigseement shall be construed to give the Executiweright except as a general creditor of
the Compa- ny.

15. Taxes to be Withheld. The Company may withfimch any amounts payable under this Agreement Bederal, state or local taxes as
shall be required to be withheld pursuant to arptiegble law or regulation.

16. Joint Obligations. For purposes of this Agmeent, Devon Energy and Devon shall have joint awesl liability for all obligations
hereunder.

17. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the Emplayt Agreement constitute the entire agreement grif@parties with respect to the
subject matter hereof and super- sedes any apdaillor contemporaneous oral and prior writtereagnents and understandings, including
any Severance Agreements previously entered irtteela® the Company and the Executive. There arealgpoomises, conditions, represen-
tations, understandings, interpretations or terh@ny kind as conditions or inducements to the etien hereof or in effect among the part

18. Amendment. This Agreement may not be amendw®tna provision hereof shall be waived, except yriting signed by all the parties
this Agreement, or, in the case of a waiver, byphey waiving compliance therewith, which statesttit is intended to amend or waive a
provision of this Agreement. Any waiver of any riglor failure to act in a specific instance shallite only to such instance and
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shall not be construed as an agreement to waiveigimg or failure to act in any other instancegtbter or not similar.

19. Enforceability. Should any provision of thisr&gment be unenforceable or prohibited by an agplpléclaw, this Agreement shall be
considered divisible as to such prosien which shall be inoperative, and the remaimdéhis Agreement shall be valid and binding asutfh
such provision were not included herein.

20. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executédaror more counterparts with the same effect #geisignatures to all such counterp
were upon the same instru- ment, and all such egpatts shall constitute but one instrument.

21. Headings. All headings in this Agreement arectmvenience only and are not intended to affeetiean- ing of any provision hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Executive has hereuntdié&hand and, pursuant to the authorization froair ttespec- tive Boards of
Directors, the Company and the Parent have eadedahese presents to be executed in its name ba-tialf, all as of the day and year fi
above written.

Duke R. Ligon
"EXECUTIVE"

DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION, an
Oklahoma corporation

By
J. Larry Nichols, President and Chief Executiveicff
"DEVON ENERGY"

DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION (NE-
VADA), a Nevada corporatio
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By:

J. Larry Nichols, President
and Chief Executive Officer

("DEVON")

-13-



EXHIBIT 10.12
EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT

AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") dated as of Februart997, by and between DEVON ENERGY CORPORATIONO&itahoma
corporation (the "Company"), and DUKE R. LIGON (tHexecutive™).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Company wishes to secure the serattse Executive pursuant to the terms and conativereof and in order to induce the
Executive to enter into this Agreement and to setiie benefits that accrue from his performanceurater, the Company is willing to
undertake the obligations set forth herein; and

WHEREAS, the Executive is desirous of securing smiployment and is willing to accept the terms emwditions of this Agreement set
forth herein.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premisesmnitlual covenants contained herein and for othed@mnd valuable consideratic
the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, thtigmhereto agree as follows:

1. Position and Duties. The Executive shall ses/&aneral Counsel and Vice President of the Compmarguch higher office to which he
may be elected. The Executive's responsibilitieied and authorities during the Term of Employn{@sthereinafter defined) shall be those
commonly associated with such position, togethdin wiich other duties consistent therewith and higneas may be assigned to the Exect
by the President and Chief Executive Officer of @@mpany (the "President”). The Executive shalbremuring the Term of Employment,
the President. The Executive's services hereumadirise performed at the Company's principal headqus located in Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, except for travel reasonably requirepetdorm such services. During the Term of Employim#re Executive shall devote
substantially all of his business time and effaiising the Company's normal business hours to ¢énpmance of his duties and
responsibilities on behalf of the Company in aceok with this Agreement, except for vacationsidagk and sickness.

2. Term. (a) Term of Employment. The Executivetmtef employment under this Agreement shall commet February 17, 1997, and s
continue through February 17, 1999 (the "Initiatfieof Employment"). The Executive's term of empl@mhhereunder shall automatically
renew for one two

(2)-year term (the "Renewal Term") immediately daling the Initial Term of Employment, beginning Babruary 17, 1999. The Initial Term
of Employment together with the Renewal Term aferred to in this Agreement as the "Term of Empleyt:'

(b) Termination of Employment. The Term of Employrhshall be terminated: (i) upon the Executive'atdgin which case Section 4.2
hereof shall apply; (ii) upon the Company's disgeasf the Executive for "Cause" (as hereinaftemgel) by giving the Executive a "Notice

of Termination” (as hereinafter defined), or at ¢iption of the Executive for other than "Good Reelqas hereinafter defined), in accordance
with Section 5 hereof; (iii) at the option of thei@pany in the event of the Executive's disability giving the Executive a Notice of
Termination, and otherwise in accordance with $@acii.3 hereof; or (iv) at the option of the Compdiy reasons other than Cause or such
death or disability, or of the Executive for GoodaRon, by giving the other party a Notice of Teation, in which case Section 4.1 hereof
shall apply. Any termination of the Term of Emplogm by the Company (other than by reason of thelkee's death) or by the Executive
for Good Reason shall be communicated to the gtaty by a written Notice of Termination, as define the Severance Agreement entered
into between the Executive and the Company, dagébduary _ , 1997 (the "Severance Agreement"), #adteed hereto as Exhibit 1.

3. Compensation and Benefits

3.1 Base Salary. The Company shall pay the Exezativase salary during the Term of Employmenteaatinual rate of two hundred
thousand dollars ($200,000) ("Base Salary"), imadance with the usual payroll practices of the @any. The President may increase the
Base Salary (and Base Salary hereunder shall iac@licduch increased amounts), but in no event 8fe@Base Salary in effect at a particular
time be reduced without the prior written consefrthe Executive.

3.2 Incentive Compensation. For each calendar gfeidne Term of Employment, the Executive shall bhétked to receive an annual or
periodic performance-based cash bonus on termsantitions applicable to cash bonuses providedbyCtompany to its other senior
executive officers (which shall include other Vieeesidents of the Company, but not the Presidaete(n, the "Bonus"). The Executive shall
be entitled to participate in any other compensapians or arrangements (including, without limd@af any stock option or other stooitatec
plans) offered to other senior executive officerthe Company from time to time, on terms applieatol such officers.

3.3 Stock Options. The Executive shall be eligiblparticipate in the Company's 1993 Stock OptitamPand any successor or similar plan
thereto; hereinafter, the "Option Plan"), and tleenPany shall, as soon as practice



following the date hereof, grant the Executive a-qoalified option to purchase at least 30,000eshaf the Company's $.10 par value
common stock (the "Common Stock") for no more ttienfair market value, as determined in accordavittethe Stock Plan, of such shares
on the date the option is granted. Such stock pmianted hereunder shall vest and become exeleigallo one-third of the total number of
shares of Common Stock subject thereto on thedirsiversary of the date of grant of such optiom shall vest and become exercisable :
one-third of such total number of shares on eatchefecond and third anniversaries of such gratet despectively. Each stock option
granted to the Executive under the Option PlarB@7land thereafter shall, in any event, have t¢mmatuding, without limitation, relating to
vesting and exercisability) no less favorable thach terms applicable to stock options granted uideOption Plan to the Company's other
senior executive officers in any particular year.

3.4 Other Benefits. (a) Employee Benefit Plans. Ekecutive shall be entitled to participate, durihg Term of Employment, in all employ
pension, retirement, savings, deferred compensatielfare, insurance and other benefit and fringedtit plans, programs and arrangements
provided by the Company to its employees and seniecutive officers, from time to time, accordinghe terms and provisions of such
plans, programs and arrangements, but in no evetgrms and conditions less favorable than thoeergdly applicable to the Company's
other senior executive officers (herein, the "Emp Plans"). The Executive shall receive thosepsitgs and other personal benefits made
available to the Company's other senior executifieass generally from time to time.

(b) Supplemental Retirement Plan. The Executivdl bleaentitled to participate, during the Term eshloyment, in the Company's
nonqualified deferred compensation plan, provideselected key management and highly compensatplbgees of the Company, on terms
and conditions of participation at least as favteas those accorded the Company's other senioutixe officers (herein, the "Supplemental
Plan").

(c) Vacations and Holidays. The Executive shalébstled to that number of days of annual paid tiaoseach year as the Company makes
available generally to its senior executive offgseas well as such paid holiday and leave timesiridleave benefits as the Company shall
provide generally to its senior executive officers.

(d) Expenses and Services. The Company shall pegiraburse the Executive for all business, traetertainment and other expenses he
incurs in the performance of his duties and resipdites hereunder, upon the Executive furnishagpropriate documentation therefor.
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(e) Temporary Housing and Relocation Expenses.Cdmpany shall pay or reimburse the Executive fore@sonable lodging and incidental
expenses incurred by him and his family until tke&utive has sold his principal residence, or §)xnfonths after the date hereof, if earlier,
and (ii) the expenses he incurs in moving and etlng himself and his family, household and perseffacts to the Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, area.

(f) Indemnification. The Company shall indemnifyetBxecutive consistent with the Company's prioctica.
4. Termination of Employment For Reasons Other Thanse, or For Good Reason

4.1 Termination Not For Cause, or For Good Reairin general. If (i) the Company terminates tixedutive's employment hereunder, and
such termination of employment is not (A) for Cau&) by reason of the Executive's death or digghfbursuant to Section 4.2 or 4.3 her
or (C) within twenty-four (24) months of the ChangfeControl Date or twelve (12) months followingetAcquisition Date (each as defined in
the Severance Agreement); or (ii) the Executivenieates his employment for Good Reason, and sunfirtation of employment by the
Executive is not within either of the time perigfgecified in Section 4.1(a)(i)(C) above, the Comypaill pay to the Executive, no later than
ten (10) days following the date on which the Netid Termination is given, a cash lurapm payment equal to the total of: (1) any earng
unpaid Base Salary as of the date the Notice ahiFetion is given and (2) his Base Salary (at #te in effect immediately prior to the date
on which the Notice of Termination is given) othesgvpayable hereunder for the remaining Initialifef Employment or Renewal Term, if
the Notice of Termination is given during the laitTerm of Employment or the Renewal Term, respebti The Executive shall also be
entitled to receive the amount of his Bonus forythar within which the Notice of Termination is giv, payable in accordance with terms at
least as favorable as those which would apply édgkecutive had he remained continuously employetthé Company through the end of
any applicable performance period, but neverthelaksilated as a pro-rata portion thereof throlnghdate the Notice of Termination is
given. Any termination of the Executive's employieith the Company occurring within the time perigecified in Section 4.1(a)(i)(C)
above shall be subject to and in accordance wihdims and conditions of the Severance Agreement.

(b) Good Reason. For purposes of this AgreemertptidReason" shall have the meaning given suchitethe Severance Agreement;
however, Section 1(c)(iii) of the Severance Agreensiall, for this purpose, be read as referrin§eotion 7(a) hereof, and, in addition,
"Good Reason" for purposes hereof shall also irecthd occurrence
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of any of the following: (1) any reduction by ther@pany of the Executive's Base Salary; (2) any quep termination of the Executive's
employment hereunder by the Company (other thareéson of his death) that is not effected by adéodf Termination in accordance w



this Agreement; (3) the Executive is not granteddtock options in accordance with
Section 3.3 hereof; or (4) any material breachhgyGompany of any provision of this Agreement,udahg the Severance Agreement.

4.2 Death. The Term of Employment shall end up@nBkecutive's death. The Company shall purchaseanse on the life of the Executive
with death benefits of $350,000, naming such bersfi as the Executive may designate.

4.3 Disability. The Company may terminate the Exisels employment hereunder by reason his disghiiaccordance with this Section 4
For purposes of this Agreement, the Executive'sleynpent hereunder shall have been terminated tsoreaf his disability if (a) as a result
of the Executive's incapacity due to physical ontakillness, in the reasonable good faith judgnuoérthe Board of Directors of the Company
(the "Board"), the Executive shall have been unabubstantially perform his duties under this @egment for a period of not less than nir
(90) days and (b) the Company shall give the Exeewt Notice of Termination specifying such terntioa of employment by reason of
disability and (c) the Executive does not resuniestntially all of his duties hereunder beforeaRpiration of thirty (30) days following the
date the Executive receives such Notice of TerridnatJpon termination of the Executive's employmemtsuant to this

Section 4.3, the Executive shall receive, as seqguracticable (but in no event later than twen@) @ays) after the expiration of the thirdgy
period referred to in clause (c) above (his "Dikgbi ermination Date") a cash lump-sum paymentatdo the total of: (i) any earned but
unpaid Base Salary as of his Disability Terminatiate and

(i) his Base Salary (at the rate in effect immésliaprior to date the Notice of Termination is gy otherwise payable hereunder for the
remaining Initial Term of Employment or Renewal ifeif the Notice of Termination is given during thtial Term of Employment or
Renewal Term, respectively.

5. Termination For Cause, or For Other Than GooaksBEe. In the event the Company, in accordancethighAgreement, terminates the
Executive's employment hereunder for Cause (aseltin the Severance Agreement), or the Execuiveihates his employment hereunder
for reasons other than Good Reason, the Execuialéreceive any earned but unpaid Base Salarygtréhe date on which the copy of the
duly adopted resolution of the Board finding thetters referred to in Section 3(b)(2) of the SeveeaAgreement is delivered to the Execu

in accordance therewith, or the date as of whiehBkecutive terminates his employment hereundemefasons other than Good Reason.
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6. Arbitration. The Company and the Executive adgine¢ any dispute, controversy or claim arisingatelating to or in connection with tt
Agreement, or the termination of this Agreementh@rtermination of the Executive's employment hedeu that is not amicably resolved by
mutual negotiations shall be finally settled bydiirg arbitration proceedings initiated by eithertpén accordance with the rules of the
American Arbitration Association and that the résolf such proceedings shall be conclusive on patties and shall not be subject to
judicial review. Judgment on the award renderethlyarbitrator or a majority of the panel of aritrs may be entered in any court hay
jurisdiction thereover, or application may be mémlsuch court for a judicial acceptance of the aveard an order of enforceme

7. Successors and Binding Effect. (a) Successdiseafompany. The Company will require any sucae@gbether direct or indirect, by
purchase, merger, consolidation or otherwise)ltoraubstantially all of the business and/or aseéthe Company to expressly assume and
agree to perform this Agreement in the same maameto the same extent that the Company woulddpgresd to perform this Agreement if
no such succession had taken place, and this Agreeshall inure to the benefit of and shall be bigdipon any such successor, subject to
the other terms and conditions hereof. If the Camydfails to obtain such assumption and agreemeoit for the effectiveness of any such
succession, this Agreement shall neverthelessrognto determine the Executive's rights and enilat to receive the compensation,
remuneration and benefits provided for or refetoelerein. As used in this Agreement, "Company'lishaan the Company, as hereinabove
defined, and any successor to the Company and/buginess and/or assets, as described in thedingtnce of this Section 7(a).

(b) Assignment. This Agreement is personal in reaturd, except as provided in Section 7(a) hereither of the parties to this Agreement
shall, without the prior written consent of the @thassign or transfer this Agreement or any raghabligation under this Agreement to any
other person; provided, however, that nothing Imesbill preclude the Executive's beneficiary, legair devisee or the legal representative of
the Executive or his estate from receiving any amou benefit that may be payable or provided toaespect of the Executive hereunder
following his death or legal incompetency.

8. Notices. Any notices required or permitted tagbeen hereunder shall be in writing, signed, amallde deemed to be given when delive
personally or sent by certified or registered maiteputable overnight courier, postage prepaidressed to the party concerned at the ad
indicated below (or to such other address as ejthdy hereto may from time to time in writing sifgén the
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manner set forth above to the other party, and visiactually received by such other party):
If to the Company:

20 North Broadway, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8260

Attention: President and Chief Executive Offii



If to the Executive:
4606 North 32nd Street
Arlington, Virginia 22207

9. Survival. The respective rights and obligatiohthe parties hereunder shall survive any ternonadf this Agreement to the extent
necessary to the intended preservation of sucltsrigihd obligations. Notwithstanding any other psmn of this Agreement to the contrary.
the event the Executive's employment hereunderisihated by the Company or the Executive for @ason or no reason, the Company
shall pay or provide to or on behalf of the Exewaisuch rights and benefits of participation toakhihe Executive is entitled, following such
termination of the Executive's employment, underiEmployee Plans in which the Executive is a paditt immediately prior to the date on
which the Notice of Termination is given (or theggutive's employment hereunder otherwise termipates the Supplemental Plan, in
accordance with the terms and provisions of suahsl

10. Miscellaneous. This Agreement, including theeBance Agreement, constitutes the entire agreebsween the parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof and supersedes any bmdaatior contemporaneous oral and prior writtgnements and understandings between
the parties hereto concerning such subject mattemodification or discharge of this Agreement tbhalvalid unless made in writing and
executed by the parties hereto. Failure to ingshustrict compliance with any of the terms, coveaar conditions hereof shall not be
deemed to constitute a waiver of any such termeicanmt or condition. A waiver of any provision ofstigreement must be made in writing,
designated a waiver, and signed by the party apainsm its enforcement is sought, and shall naddemed to constitute a waiver of such
provision at any other time, nor of any other psas hereof. This Agreement has been executed alhctked in the State of Oklahoma and
shall be governed and construed in accordancethgthaws of such State, without reference to theciples of conflict of laws. A
determination that any provision of this Agreemierivalid or unenforceable shall not affect théidity or enforceability of any other
provision hereof. This Agreement may be executd@oor more counterparts, each of which shall &ended to be an original but all of
which together shall constitute one and the sasteuiment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have exeatthies Agreement as of the date first set forthvabo
DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION

Dated: By
Name:
Title:

DUKE R. LIGON

Dated:




Exhibit 10.13
SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT INCOME AGREEMENT OF
DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION
AND JOHN W. NICHOLS
(Execution Date: March 26, 1997)
SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT INCOME AGREEMENT

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL RETIREMENT INCOME AGREEMENT by dramong DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION (NEVADA), a
Nevada corporation ("Devon"), DEVON ENERGY CORPORA@AN, an Oklahoma corporation ("Devon Energy") a@dHN W. NICHOLS,
an individual (the "Executive") dated this 26th ddyMarch, 1997 (the "Agree- ment").

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Devon and Devon Energy are herein cotigely referred to as the "Company" and refererfmrgin to the Company shall be
applicable to both Devon Energy and Devon unlestedtto the contrary; and

WHEREAS, the Executive has been an employee oéreitte Company or Devon for over 25 years; and

WHEREAS, the Executive has been a key managemguibgae of Devon Energy and Devon, including senasdPresident and Chairman;
and

WHEREAS, the Executive intends to retire as an eyg® of the Company effective April 30, 1997, the Executive agrees to continue as
Chairman of the Board of Devon Energy if requestgdits Board of Directors ; and

WHEREAS, the Company desires to provide a "supplental retirement income" pursuant to the termthisfAgree- ment.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenapitsyisions and other valuable consideration, tleeip of which is hereb
acknowledged by the Executive, the parties hergteeaas follows:

1. Supplemental Retirement Income. The Executiveretire as an employee of the Company effectiyeild30, 1997. Upon his retirement,
Devon Energy shall pay to the Executive the ansupplemental retirement income of $180,-

000 (the "Supplemental Retirement Income") provittelExecu- tive remains continuously employed iblyee Devon Energy or Devon until
April 30, 1997. The Supplemental Retirement Incamilebe paid in equal monthly installments of $1800commencing May 1, 1997 and
continuing thereafter for the life of the Executive

2. Death of the Executive. Upon the death of thedtiXve Devon Energy shall pay to the Executivietaise, Mary D. Nichols, if then
surviving, the annual sum of $100,000 payable imémqonthly installments of $8,333, commencing fathe 1st day of the month following
the date of the Execu- tive's death with paymemthtinue thereafter for her life. After the deaflihe Executive and his spouse, Mary D.
Nichols, no further benefits of any kind will beigpainder this Agreemer

3. Termination of Employment Prior to April 30, IR9n the event that the Executive terminates eymént for any reason, other than death
or disability, prior to April 30, 1997, then, nedththe Executive or his spouse shall have anygigihiatsoever in the Supplemental Retirement
Income (or any other benefit) otherwise paid punstathis Agree- ment.

4. Restrictions on Alienation of Benefits. No rigittbenefit under this Agreement shall be subjeeiriticipation, alienation, sale, assignment,
pledge, encum- brance, or charge, and any attengptticipate, alienate, sell, assign, pledge, eteuror charge the same shall be void. No
right or benefit hereunder shall in any manneridiglé for or subject to the debts, contracts, liabs, or torts of the person entitled to such
benefit. If the Execu- tive under this Agreemerdidd become bankrupt or attempt to anticipatepalie, sell, assign, pledge, encumber, or
charge any right to a benefit under this Agreemiiety such right or benefit shall, in the discnetid the Compensation Committee appointed
by the Board of Directors of the Company (the "Cdttema"), be held or applied for the benefit of #xecutive, his spouse, children, or other
dependents, or any of them, in such manner andcin gortion as the Committee, in its sole and altealiscretion, may deem proper.

5. No Trust. No action under this Agreement byGmnpany, its Board of Directors or the Committealldiie construed as creating a trust,
escrow or other secured or segregated fund in fafvthre Executive, his spouse, or any other perstimsrwise entitled to his Supplemental
Retire- ment Income. The status of the Executivklda spouse with respect to any liabilities assiimethe Company hereunder shall be
solely those of unsecured creditors of the Comgand/or any subsidiary. Any asset acquired or hglthe Company or any subsidiary in
connection with liabilities assumed by it hereund@all not be deemed to be held under any trastper or other secured or segregated fund
for the benefit of the Executive or his Benefiodgror to be sect- ty for the performance of the obligations of then@pany or any subsidiar



but shall be, and remain a general, unpledgedstrivted asset of the Company or any subsidiaa}l éiimes subject to the claims of general
creditors of the Compa- ny or any subsidiary.

6. Withholding and Other Employment Taxes. The Canypshall comply with all federal and state lawd eggulations respecting the
withholding, deposit and payment of any incometbeotaxes relating to any payments made unde/Atisement.
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7. Claims Procedure.

(a) The Committee shall make all determina- tiom$oeathe right of any person to benefits. If anyuest for a benefit is wholly or partially
denied, the Committee shall notify the person retjng the pension benefits, in writing, of suchidgnncluding in such noti- fication the
following information:

(b) the specific reason or reasons for such denial;
(c) the specific references to the pertinent Agretinprovisions upon which the denial is based;

(d) a description of any additional material aniimation which may be needed to clarify the reguesluding an explanation of why such
information is required; and

(e) an examination of this Agreement's review pdoce with respect to denial of benefits.

Provided, that any such notice to be deliveredhéoExecutive shall be mailed by certified or registerediraad shall be written to the bes!
the Committee's ability in a manner that may beeustthod without legal counsel.

8. Review Procedure. The Executive or his sunrnig-spouse whose claim has been denied in accoreatice

Section 7 herein may appeal to the Committee fadeve of such denial by making a written requestefa within 60 days of receipt of the
notification of such denial. The Executive or his\dving spouse may examine documents perti- retii¢ review and may submit to the
Committee written issues and comments. Within 8@ ddter receipt of the request for review, the Guotiee shall communicate to the
claimant, in writing, its decision, and the comnuation shall set forth the reason or reasons fad#cision and specific reference to those
Agreement provisions upon which the decision isHas

9. Records and Reports. The Committee shall exestish authority and responsibility as it deemsappriate in order to comply with
governmental regulations relat- ing to recordshef Executive's accounts and benefits which mayaimeynder the Agreement; and to notify
the Executive and Beneficiaries as required.

10. Other Committee Powers and Duties. The Contestshall have such duties and powers as may lessey to discharge its duties
hereunder, including, but not by way of limitatidhe following:

-3-

(a) to construe and interpret the Agreement isdte and absolute discretion, decide all questdretigibility and determine the amount,
manner and time of payment of any benefits hereynde

(b) to prescribe procedures to be followed by tkedstive filing applications for benefits;
(c) to prepare and distribute, in such manner aitmmittee determines to be appropriate, infolmnatixplaining the Agreement;

(d) to receive from the Company and from the Exeeuand Beneficiaries such information as shalhbeessary for the proper administration
of the Agreement;

(e) to furnish the Company, upon request, suchrtepath respect to the administration of the Agneat as are reasonable and appropriate;

(f) to appoint and employ individuals and any othgents it deems advisable, including legal coytselssist in the administration of the
Agreement and to render advice with respect torasgonsibility of the Committee, or any of its wmidual members, under the Agreement;

(9) to allocate among themselves who shall be resipte for specific duties and to designate fidue®(other than Committee members) to
carry out responsibilities under the Agreementyted that any such allocations shall be reducesriting, signed by all Committee
members, and filed in a permanent Committee mihatk; and

(h) to maintain continuing review of appl- ble laws, implementing regulations thereto andysstchanges and modifications to



Company in connection with delega- tions of resplity, as appropriate, and amendments to the Agrent.

11. Rules and Decisions. The Committee may adagt mules as it deems necessary, desirable, or ppgt® When making a determination
or calculation, the Committee shall be entitledely upon information furnished by a Executive, @@mpany or the legal counsel of the
Company.

12. Committee Procedures. The Committee may actateting or in writing without a meeting. The Coittee shall have a chairman, and
appoint a secretary, who may or may not be a Coteenihember. The secretary shall keep a record ofegdtings in a permanent Committee
minute book and forward all necessary communicattorthe Company. The Committee may adopt suchwisyéand regulations as it deems
desirable for the conduct of its affairs. All deeiss of the Committee shall be made by the votefmajority in-

-

cluding actions in writing taken without a meetirgdis- senting Committee member who, within a ogable time after he has knowledge of
any action or failure to act by the major- ity, istgrs his dissent in writing delivered to the etGemmittee members, to the extent permitted
by law, shall not be responsible for any such actipfailure to act.

13. Assumption of Agreement. The Company will reguainy successor (whether direct or indirect, by pliase, merger, consolidation or
otherwise) to all or substan- tially all of the mess and/or assets of the Company to expresalyresand agree to perform the Company's
obliga- tions under this Agreement in the same raaand to the same extent that the Company woutddpgred to perform if no such
succession had taken place.

14. Joint Obligations. For purposes of this Agmaent, Devon Energy and Devon shall have joint awial liabilities for all obligations
hereunder.

15. Miscellaneous.

15.1 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be govetmgand construed in accordance with the lawbs®ftate of Oklahoma, without
reference to principles of conflict of laws.

15.2 Headings. The captions of this Agreement atgart of the provisions hereof and shall havéance and effect.

15.3 Taxes. The Executive acknowledges that thenpas and benefits to which he is entitled to unkisrAgreement will be includable in
his taxable income. Accordingly, Executive agrées(pay all required taxes attributable to suelgrpents and benefits and (i) that the
Company may, if required, withhold all applicabdees from such payments and benefits.

15.4 Amendment. This Agreement may not be amendetbdified otherwise than by a written agreementemuted by the parties hereto or
their respective heirs, suc- cessors, assignsedetial representatives, as the case may be.

15.5 Notices. All notices and other communi- cagibereunder shall be in writing and shall be givgmand delivery to the other party or by
registered or certified mail, return receipt redadspostage prepaid, addressed as follows:

-5-
If to Executive:

John W. Nichols
7300 Nichols Road
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73120

If to the Company:

Devon Energy Corporation
20 N. Broadway, Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102-8204

Attention: J. Larry Nichols
President and
Chief Executive Officer

or such other address as either party shall hawnésfied to the other in writing in accordance hettewNotices and communications shall be
effective when actually received by the addres



15.6 Severability. The invalidity or enforce- atyilof any provision of this Agreement shall notesff the validity or enforceability of any
other provision of this Agreement.

15.7 No Waiver. The Company's or the Executi- falare to insist upon strict compliance with ampyi- sion hereof shall not be deemed to
be a waiver of such provi- sion or any other priavishereof.

15.8 Entire Agreement. This Agreement con- taiesettire understanding of the Company and Executitrerespect to the subject matter
hereof.

15.9 Binding Effect. This Agreement shall inurghe benefit of and be binding upon the Company chtiee, their respective heirs,
successors, assigns or legal representativese @asle may be.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Executive has hereunto sehhisd and, pursuant to the authorization from itarB®f Directors, the Company
has caused these presents to be execut- ed anits an its behalf, all as of the day and year §ibgtve written.

EXECUTED the date and year first above written.

DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION, an
Oklahoma corporation

By:

J. Larry Nichols, President and Chief Executiveicff
"COMPANY"

APPROVED THIS 26TH DAY OF
MARCH, 1997

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION

By
David Gavrin, Chairman of
Compensation Committee

DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION
(NEVADA), a Nevada corporation

By:
J. Larry Nichols, President and Chief Executiveicff

"DEVON"

John W. Nichols

"EXECUTIVE"
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